

The preferred pathway provider to the University of Adelaide





A UNIVERSITY PATHWAY IS A PROGRAM THAT YOU CAN TAKE BEFORE ENROLLING AT UNIVERSITY.

IT IS DESIGNED TO GIVE YOUR GRADES A BOOST AND TO BRIDGE THE GAP BETWEEN YOUR GRADES IN YOUR HOME COUNTRY AND THOSE IN AUSTRALIA. A UNIVERSITY PATHWAY BETTER PREPARES YOU FOR YOUR ACADEMIC STUDIES, IMPROVES YOUR ENGLISH AND ALSO IMMERSES YOU IN YOUR NEW CULTURAL LIFE IN AUSTRALIA.

A UNIVERSITY PATHWAY CAN REALLY EMPOWER YOU TO FOLLOW YOUR OWN PATH TO SUCCESS.

CONTENTS

Welcome	2
Why study with us?	4
Why choose to study at the University of Adelaide?	6
Your University pathway guide	10
Adelaide Campus	14
Foundation Studies Program	16
Foundation Studies Program study pathway	18
Your future in health	20
Degree Transfer Program	22
Degree Transfer Program study pathway	24
Pre-Master's Program	26
Pre-Master's Program study pathway	28
English Language Programs	30
Melbourne Campus	32
Foundation Studies Program	34
Degree Transfer Program	36
Pre-Master's Program	38
Student success	40
Student Services	42
Adelaide	44
Melbourne	46
A place to call home	48
Accommodation facilities and services	50
Tuition fees	51
Entry requirements	52
Key dates 2022	54
How to apply	56
Application form	57
Terms and conditions	59
Student stories	60

WELCOME



AS THE PREFERRED PATHWAY PROVIDER TO THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE WE SPECIALISE IN PROVIDING YOU WITH THE FIRST STEP TOWARDS YOUR UNDERGRADUATE OR POSTGRADUATE STUDIES AT THE UNIVERSITY.

The University of Adelaide College delivers world-class pathway programs to the University of Adelaide – consistently ranked in the top 1% of universities worldwide and one of Australia's prestigious Group of Eight research-intensive universities.

There is more than one way to become a University of Adelaide student. As the preferred pathway provider to the University of Adelaide we specialise in providing you with the first step towards your undergraduate or postgraduate studies at the University.

A university pathway better prepares you for your academic studies, improves your English and also immerses you in your new cultural life in Australia. A university pathway with the University of Adelaide College can really empower you to follow your own path to success.

International students who choose to study at the College – at our Adelaide Campus or Melbourne Campus – are provided with a strong academic program presented by experienced and highly qualified teachers. Our students work in small classes so that we are able to provide individual attention, support and guidance.

Ensuring that our students feel welcome and immersed in our College community is one of our major priorities. There are a number of dedicated and caring professionals whose role it is to make sure that students feel at home at the College and are supported in their studies.



Every year hundreds of our students progress to the University of Adelaide to commence degrees and follow their dreams of studying architecture, engineering, business, IT, finance, medicine, dentistry, nursing, science, music and so much more! The preparation received at the College has been crucial to their successful transition to university study and life.

On behalf of all our staff I extend a personal invitation for you to join us here at the University of Adelaide College.

SIOBHAN GUY

National Campus Director The University of Adelaide College





A member of Australia's prestigious Group of Eight research-intensive universities and ranked in the top 1% of universities worldwide, the University of Adelaide is recognised globally for its research excellence and dedicated staff who are international leaders in their field.

Our undergraduate degrees are world-class, driven by cutting edge research and technology that encourages critical thinking, problem solving, teamwork and communication. The University is focused on preparing students for their careers through employability development activities and internships, while our Industry Engagement Priorities ensure close alignment with the needs of industry.

Our diverse student body, warmly welcomed from over 100 countries, creates a vibrant community amongst outstanding facilities. An international orientation program assists students with a successful transition and provides an insight into local Australian culture.

The University of Adelaide is known for its excellence, creativity of thinking, and innovation.

We were established on a foundation of access and equity, and we have a proud history of diversity – we were the first university in Australia and among the first in the world to admit women to all degree programs. With five Nobel Laureates and more than 100 Rhodes Scholars we provide graduates with the opportunity to make a major contribution to the world.

Our partnership with the University of Adelaide College extends almost 20 years, and together we have supported thousands of students to achieve their academic potential.

I encourage you to make the most of your College experience as you prepare for entry into your chosen undergraduate or postgraduate degree at the University of Adelaide.

PROFESSOR PETER HØJ AC FTSE FNAI (US)

Vice-Chancellor and President The University of Adelaide



of ADELAIL

COLLEGE

WHY STUDY WITH US?

The University of Adelaide College delivers world-class pathway programs in the heart of Adelaide and Melbourne to the University of Adelaide. Here's why you can have confidence that studying with us is the right choice.

Guaranteed pathway to prestigious Group of Eight University

As the preferred pathway provider to the University of Adelaide, upon successful completion of your program, you are guaranteed* entry to your packaged degree at the University with no further English language evidence required^.

University-level education from day one

Our syllabus teaches to the latest content from the courses at the University of Adelaide, so you get the benefits of a university-level education to prepare you for your studies.

Feel better prepared for university life

Our world-class teachers, small class sizes and supportive approach, guarantee individual attention and the highest quality learning.

Incredible flexibility

With multiple intakes per year in Adelaide and Melbourne, we offer flexibility and program options to suit your needs.

Genuine support

Our students thrive in the supportive environment we offer at the College. From academic matters to personal concerns, from the big stuff to the small stuff, we support our students with a range of services and resources.

Language assistance

We have students studying with us from all over the world. To make sure that everyone has the best chance to reach their potential, a range of different language support services are available to assist you with your studies across all subjects.

Global classrooms

Every year hundreds of students, from countries including China, Hong Kong, Malaysia, India, Vietnam, Indonesia, Singapore, Egypt, Oman, South Korea, Japan, Nigeria and more, progress to the University of Adelaide. The preparation received at the College has been crucial to their successful transition to university study.

^ Several degrees may have additional English language requirements. Please ask us for details.







GUARANTEED* PATHWAY TO THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

RANGE OF SCHOLARSHIPS



FLEXIBLE STUDY OPTIONS

GLOBAL COMMUNITY



FLEXIBLE PROGRAM DELIVERY TO SUIT YOU

We are committed to supporting your studies now and in the future. Our program delivery will continue to be a mix of face-to-face classes and high-quality online learning. You can rest assured that our academic staff and Student Services team will go above and beyond for you.

Foundation Studies Program

If you have completed the equivalent of Australian Year 11 you may enrol in our Foundation Studies Program. Our experienced teachers will ensure you're studying the prerequisite subjects to prepare you for your degree. Once you achieve the required progression score and any program specific entry requirements, you will be guaranteed entry* into first year of your packaged degree at the University.

Degree Transfer Program

If you have completed the equivalent of Australian Year 12, you may enrol in our Degree Transfer Program. You will study the first year University syllabus on campus with University students. On successful completion you will receive credit for the first year courses you've studied and you're guaranteed entry into the second year of your packaged degree at the University of Adelaide.

Pre-Master's Program

If you have the equivalent of an Australian bachelor's degree you may enrol in our Pre-Master's Program. We can help you choose the right Pre-Master's Program progression for you, based on your English and academic ability. All credit-bearing courses are the University's syllabus, and once successfully completed you will receive credit for these courses and enjoy guaranteed entry into your second trimester or semester of your packaged master's degree.

* Guaranteed entry is dependent on successful completion of the Foundation Studies Program, and students must achieve a minimum progression score as outlined on our website. Some degrees have additional entry requirements which we can advise you about. Please ask us for details.

WHY CHOOSE TO Study at the UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE?

The University of Adelaide unites and serves those striving to change the world – and themselves – for the better.

Established in 1874, Adelaide is home to over 29,000 students and 3,000 staff, all working to create progress – for its community and for all. It's a university of outstanding quality, ranked among the top 1% globally, with headquarters in the heart of Australia's most liveable city*.

Relentlessly progressive

The University of Adelaide has made a habit of breaking new ground. It was Australia's first university to welcome female students. The first to offer science and business degrees. The first with a conservatorium of music.

Among those who've studied, taught, or conducted research there are Australia's first female prime minister; the first Australian astronaut to walk in space; Australia's first Indigenous Rhodes Scholar; and Australia's first female Supreme Court judge, state governor and university chancellor. That's in addition to the 2021 Young Australian of the Year; 2020 Australian of the Year; and five Nobel Prize winners.

Exceptional research and education

Adelaide's bold spirit continues to drive it to excel. In research, it's rising to challenges in a huge range of fields, with work universally rated world-standard or above^. In fact, its output is recognised as 'well above' world standard in 41 distinct areas. These range from engineering, mathematics and science, to medical and health sciences, agriculture, and artificial intelligence.

In education, it's recognised among the top 100 universities globally in 23 different subject areas[†]. And it's ranked #1 in South Australia for graduate employability**. At Adelaide, you'll gain both deep discipline knowledge and broad, transferable skills, ensuring you emerge well prepared for a multidimensional career in the future workforce.

Campus now open in Melbourne, Victoria

In 2020, the University of Adelaide opened an interstate campus for the first time in its 147-year history. Located on the Melbourne central business district's western fringe, the campus provides an innovative, 21st-century education to a growing community of learners, with the same exceptional teaching and student experience that the University is renowned for.

Wherever you study with the University of Adelaide – whether in Adelaide, Melbourne or online – you'll gain the tools to make history.



^ Excellence in Research Australia, 2018.

⁺Total unique entries across QS World University Rankings by Subject, and Academic Ranking of World Universities by Subject, 2021.

** QS Graduate Employability Ranking, 2020.







RANKED IN WORLD TOP 1%*

MEMBER OF THE GROUP OF EIGHT^



5 STARS PLUS QS RATING



OVER 100 COUNTRIES REPRESENTED IN STUDENT POPULATION



* Times Higher Education and QS ranking ^ A coalition of Australia's leading research-intensive universities



AREAS OF Study at the University of adelaide

Note: Areas of study are for undergraduate degree destinations and are subject to change at the discretion of the University of Adelaide College or the University of Adelaide.



DENTISTRY





YOUR UNIVERSITY PATHWAY GUIDE



With multiple intakes per year at both our Adelaide Campus and Melbourne Campus, we offer incredible flexibility to suit your needs and provide you with program options that work for you.

You can use this guide to plan your pathway to the University of Adelaide.

Adelaide Campus

Melbourne Campus

* Additional admission requirements, additional English proficiency testing, selection criteria and/or quotas apply to selected degrees - please contact Student Services at the University of Adelaide College for the most up to date and accurate information.

^ Students must transfer into a named Bachelor of Engineering degree at the completion of the first year of the bachelor's degree.

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES	DURATION (YEARS)							
Bachelor of Agricultural Science	3							
Bachelor of Applied Data Analytics	3							
Bachelor of Architectural Design (additional two years when combined with the master's degree)								
Bachelor of Arts	3							
Bachelor of Business	3							
Bachelor of Commerce	3							
Bachelor of Computer Science	3							
Bachelor of Creative Arts	3							
Bachelor of Criminology	3							
Bachelor of Dental Surgery*	5							
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Architectural and Structural)	4							
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical)	4							
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	4							
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic)	4							
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Environmental and Climate Solutions)	4							
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	4							
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining)	4							
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum)	4							
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) - Flexible Entry^	1							
Bachelor of Environmental Policy and Management	3							
Bachelor of Food and Nutrition Science	3							
Bachelor of Health and Medical Sciences	3							
Bachelor of Information Technology	3							
Bachelor of Innovation and Entrepreneurship	3							
Bachelor of International Development	3							
Bachelor of International Relations	3							
Bachelor of Languages*	3							
Bachelor of Laws	4							



THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE

FOUNDATIO	N STUDIES PROGR	AM INTAKES	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM INTAKES							
STAI	NDARD	ACCELERATED	EXTE	NDED	STAN	ACCELERATED				
MARCH	AUGUST	OCTOBER	MARCH OCTOBER		FEBRUARY	JULY	OCTOBER			
•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
•	•	•								
•	•	•								
•	•	•								
•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			
• •	• •	•	•	•	• •	• •	•			
•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
٠	•	•								
•	•	•								
•										
•	•	•								
•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
•	•	•								
•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
٠	•	•	٠	•	•	•				
•										
•	•	•								
•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
•	•	•	•	•	•	•				
• •	• •	•	•	•	••	• •				
•	•	•								
•	•	•								
•	•	•								
•										
•	•	•								



YOUR UNIVERSITY PATHWAY GUIDE

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES	DURATION (YEARS)						
Bachelor of Mathematical Sciences	3						
Bachelor of Mathematical Sciences and Computer Sciences	3						
Bachelor of Media	3						
Bachelor of Medical Studies / Doctor of Medicine*	6						
Bachelor of Nursing*	3						
Bachelor of Occupational Therapy (Honours)*	4						
Bachelor of Oral Health*	3						
Bachelor of Philosophy, Politics and Economics	3						
Bachelor of Physiotherapy (Honours)	4						
Bachelor of Project Management	3						
Bachelor of Psychological Science	3						
Bachelor of Psychology (Advanced) (Honours)	4						
Bachelor of Science	3						
Bachelor of Science (Animal Behaviour)	3						
Bachelor of Science (Animal Science)							
Bachelor of Science (Biomedical Science)	3						
Bachelor of Science (Marine Biology)	3						
Bachelor of Science (Mineral Geoscience)	3						
Bachelor of Science (Space Science and Astrophysics)	3						
Bachelor of Science (Veterinary Bioscience)*	3						
Bachelor of Science (Wildlife Conservation Biology)	3						
Bachelor of Sociology	3						
Bachelor of Speech Pathology (Honours)*	4						
Bachelor of Teaching (Middle) with Bachelor of Arts	4						
Bachelor of Teaching (Middle) with Bachelor of Mathematical and Computer Sciences	4						
Bachelor of Teaching (Middle) with Bachelor of Science	4						
Bachelor of Teaching (Secondary) with Bachelor of Arts	4						
Bachelor of Teaching (Secondary) with Bachelor of Mathematical and Computer Sciences	4						
Bachelor of Teaching (Secondary) with Bachelor of Science	4						
Bachelor of Technology (Defence Industries)	3						
Bachelor of Veterinary Technology	3						
Bachelor of Viticulture and Oenology	4						

FOUNDATION	N STUDIES PROGR	AM INTAKES	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM INTAKES								
STANDARD		ACCELERATED	EXTE	NDED	STAN	DARD	ACCELERATED				
MARCH	AUGUST	OCTOBER	MARCH	OCTOBER	FEBRUARY	JULY	OCTOBER				
•	•	•									
•	•	•									
•	•	•									
٠											
•											
•											
•											
•	•	•									
•											
•	•	•									
•	•	•									
•	•	•									
•	•	•	•	•	•	•					
•	•	•									
•											
•	•	•	٠	•	•	٠					
•	•	•									
٠	•	•									
•											
•											
•	•	•									
•	•	•									
•											
•											
•											
-											
•											
•											
•											
•											
•	•	•									
•											
•	•	•	•	•	•	•					

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE

Adelaide Campus

• Melbourne Campus

* Additional admission requirements, additional English proficiency testing, selection criteria and/or quotas apply to selected degrees - please contact Student Services at the University of Adelaide College for the most up to date and accurate information.



Program availability is subject to change. For more information on available degrees visit adelaide.edu.au/degree-finder



ADELAIDE CAMPUS

LOCATED IN THE HEART OF THE CITY

Adelaide has a bustling, energetic city centre and is renowned for its festivals, cultural life and sporting events. Adelaide offers a relaxed lifestyle with all the convenience of city living.

The College is located in the heart of the city and is just a short five-minute walk to the University.

As a student at the University of Adelaide College you will have access to the iconic buildings and state-of-the-art facilities at the University of Adelaide and our modern, world-class facilities at the College.









At the College

- Modern classrooms and study areas
- Quiet room
- Collaborative spaces
- Dedicated student computer suites
- Student kitchen
- Student lounges
- Student resource centre
- Prayer room

At the University

- Hub Central
- Barr Smith Library
- UniBar
- Sports Hub Fitness Centre
- University social clubs and societies
- Prayer rooms

ADELAIDE CAMPUS

FOUNDATION Studies Program



Our Foundation Studies Program provides you with a pathway to follow your dreams of studying business, IT, engineering, medicine, nursing and much more at the University of Adelaide. If your grades need a boost, we are here for you!

Why us?

- We are the preferred pathway provider to the University of Adelaide – which means guaranteed entry to a prestigious Group of Eight university upon successful completion of your program.
- Our Foundation Studies Program has been designed in conjunction with the University of Adelaide specifically for international students who have completed the equivalent of Australian Year 11.

Program benefits

- Once you achieve your required progression score, you are guaranteed entry to your packaged degree, and, for most bachelor's degrees, you won't need to provide any further English language evidence.
- Your pathway to the University

- Studying with us successfully prepares you for entry into the first year of your packaged bachelor's degree at the University.
- You will develop your academic and English skills to the level expected of University of Adelaide students, as you study the prerequisite subjects that prepare you for your future undergraduate degree.
- Our teachers are highly qualified and experienced in teaching international students.
- We offer a highly supportive environment to enable you to succeed academically and personally.
- We will ensure that you are aware of and understand all the additional entry requirements for dentistry, oral health, medicine, nursing, physiotherapy, occupational therapy, speech pathology, veterinary science and music.
- The University will issue you a packaged Confirmation of Enrolment for the entire duration of study at the College and the University.





What will your week look like?

This weekly planner is an example of how your studies may look. Your classes may be a mix of online and face-to-face study and you will need to plan for your private study or homework!

	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
8-10AM		Private study		Chemistry	Critical Thinking
10-12PM	Chemistry	Economics	Maths		
12PM-1PM	Private study/lunch			Private study/lunch	Private study/lunch
1-3PM	Maths		Critical Thinking	Frivate study/functi	English for Academic Purposes
3-5PM	Private study	English for Academic Purposes	Private study	Economics	
5-6PM	r rivate study		r rivate study		College Social Club event

Program snapshot

	FOUNDATION STUDIES	FOUNDATION STUDIES PROGRAM ACCELERATED							
INTAKES	March	August	October						
STUDY WEEKS*	40 weeks	40 weeks	37 weeks						
WEEKLY CONTACT HOURS**	20 hours	20 hours	First semester 25 hours, second semester 20 hours						
CLASS STRUCTURE	Classes both online and face-to-face								
ENGLISH ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	IELTS 5.5 (all bands 5.0 or above) or equivalent, or completion of the College's English Language Programs								
ACADEMIC ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	Australian Year 11 or equivalent (see academic entry requirements on page 52)								
COMPULSORY SUBJECTS	Critical Thinking English for Academic Purposes								
SUBJECTS	Our College staff will assist you to	select the subjects that meet your p	ackaged degree requirements						
	Accounting Economics Nutrition Biology General Mathematics Physics Chemistry Mathematical Methods Specialist Mathematical Methods Computing and Information Systems Design Studies Read more about our Foundation Studies subjects: college.adelaide.edu.au/foundation-studies								
CRICOS COURSE CODES^	041530A, 041531M, 094915A								

 \star 35 teaching weeks in the standard program and 31 teaching weeks in the accelerated program.

** Students must also complete 20 – 25 hours per week of independent learning scheduled into a negotiated study plan.

^ Our Foundation Studies Program meets the requirements for foundation programs which have been registered on CRICOS for delivery in Australia to overseas students providing an academic preparation for seeking entry to first year undergraduate study or equivalent.



Visit college.adelaide.edu.au/foundation-studies for more

information about the Foundation Studies Program.

FOUNDATION STUDIES PROGRAM Study Pathway

Use the guide below to find information about the pathway options available to University of Adelaide College students at our Adelaide Campus. Once you are enrolled, our Student Services team are here to assist you with subject selection to ensure you meet the requirements of your packaged degree.

THE UNIV	ERSITY OF ADELAIDE	THE UNIV	ERSITY (OF ADEL	AIDE COLLE	GE	
		REQUIRED		INTAKES			
		PROGRESSION SCORE	STAN	IDARD	ACCELERATED	-	
AREA OF Study	UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES AT The University of Adelaide	FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE	MARCH	AUGUST	OCTOBER	RECOMMENDED SUBJECTS	
Architecture	Bachelor of Architectural Design	74%	•	٠		Design Studies Maths Methods OR General Mathematics Computing and Information Systems OR Australian Studies Critical Thinking English for Academic Purposes	
	Bachelor of Arts	70%	•	•	•	Australian Studies	
	Bachelor of Creative Arts	70%	•	•	•	Computing and Information Systems	
	Bachelor of Criminology	74%	•	•	•	Critical Thinking English for Academic Purposes	
	Bachelor of Environmental Policy and Management	70%	•	•	•	Linguisti for reductine r diposes	
Auto	Bachelor of International Development	70%	٠	٠	•	One of:	
Arts	Bachelor of International Relations	70%	٠	٠	•	Maths Methods OR General Mathematics OR Economics OR Biology OR	
	Bachelor of Languages*	70%	٠			Nutrition OR Chemistry	
	Bachelor of Media	70%	۰	•	•		
	Bachelor of Philosophy, Politics and Economics	70%	۰	•	•		
	Bachelor of Sociology	74%	۰	•	•		
	Bachelor of Business	73%	•	•	•	Economics OR Accounting	
Ducinoos and	Bachelor of Commerce	74%	•	•	•	Maths Methods OR General Mathematics	
Business and Economics	Bachelor of Innovation and Entrepreneurship	70%	•	•	•	Computing and Information Systems OR Australian Studies	
Loonomios	Bachelor of Project Management	70%	٠	•	٠	Critical Thinking English for Academic Purposes	
Computer	Bachelor of Computer Science	70%	•		•	Computing and Information Systems OR Physics Maths Methods Specialist Maths Critical Thinking English for Academic Purposes	
Science /IT	Bachelor of Information Technology	65%	ø	٠	•	Computing and Information Systems Critical Thinking General Mathematics Economics OR Australian Studies English for Academic Purposes	
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Architectural and Structural)	77%	•	•	•	Maths Methods Specialist Maths	
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical)	77%	•	•	•	Critical Thinking OR Physics OR Biology English for Academic Purposes	
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	77%	•	•	•	inglish for readenie f diposes	
Engineening	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic)	77%	•	•	•		
Engineering	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Environmental and Climate Solutions)	77%	•	•	•		
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	77%	•	•	•		
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining)	77%	•	•	•		
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum)	77%	•	•	•		
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) - Flexible Entry	77%	•				

Note: Not all elective subjects will be offered in every intake and are subject to demand. Students should consult adelaide.edu.au/degree-finder for degree prerequisites. There are advanced degrees and double degrees which may be available to students, dependent on meeting progression score requirements.

You can also talk to us! Student Services are here to help you.

* Additional admission requirements, additional English proficiency testing, selection criteria and/or quotas apply to selected degrees - please contact Student Services at the University of Adelaide College for the most up to date and accurate information.

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE

		REQUIRED		INTAKES		_	
		PROGRESSION	STAN	NDARD	ACCELERATED		
AREA OF Study	UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES AT The University of Adelaide	SCORE FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE	MARCH	AUGUST	OCTOBER	RECOMMENDED SUBJECTS	
	Bachelor of Dental Surgery*	83%	٠			Chemistry	
	Bachelor of Health and Medical Sciences	77%	٠	•	•	Maths Methods OR General Mathematics Physics OR Biology OR Nutrition	
	Bachelor of Medical Studies / Doctor of Medicine*	83%	٠			Critical Thinking	
	Bachelor of Nursing*	70%	e			English for Academic Purposes	
Health	Bachelor of Occupational Therapy (Honours)*	83%	٠				
	Bachelor of Oral Health*	70%	•				
	Bachelor of Speech Pathology (Honours)*	83%	٥				
	Bachelor of Psychological Science	74%	٥	•	•		
	Bachelor of Psychology (Advanced) (Honours)	88%	٥				
Law	Bachelor of Physiotherapy (Honours)*	83% 80%	•	•	•	Economics OR Accounting Maths Methods OR General Mathematics Computing and Information Systems OR Australian Studies Critical Thinking	
Mathematical Sciences	Bachelor of Mathematical Sciences	77%	•	•	•	Maths Methods Specialist Maths Critical Thinking Computing and Information Systems English for Academic Purposes	
	Bachelor of Mathematical Sciences and Computer Sciences	70%	•			Maths Methods Specialist Maths Critical Thinking Computing and Information Systems OR Physics English for Academic Purposes	
	Bachelor of Agricultural Sciences	70%	e	•	•	Chemistry	
	Bachelor of Applied Data Analytics	70%	٥	•	•	Maths Methods OR General Mathematics	
	Bachelor of Food and Nutrition Science (Honours)	77%	٠	•	•	Physics OR Biology OR Nutrition Critical Thinking	
	Bachelor of Science	70%	٠	•	•	English for Academic Purposes	
	Bachelor of Science (Animal Behaviour)	74%	•	•	•	l de la construcción de la constru	
	Bachelor of Science (Animal Science)	77%	۰		 	l de la construcción de la constru	
Science	Bachelor of Science (Biomedical Science)	74%	•	•	•		
-	Bachelor of Science (Marine Biology)	74%	•	•	•	Į.	
	Bachelor of Science (Mineral Geoscience)	74%	•	•	•	Į.	
	Bachelor of Science (Space Science and Astrophysics) Bachelor of Science (Veterinary Bioscience)*	74% 83%	•	 	+	4	
	Bachelor of Science (Veterinary Bioscience)* Bachelor of Science (Wildlife Conservation Biology)	83% 74%	•	•	•	4	
	Bachelor of Science (Wildlife Conservation Biology) Bachelor of Veterinary Technology	74% 77%	•	•	-	1	
	Bachelor of Veterinary Technology Bachelor of Viticulture and Oenology	77%	•	•		1	
	Bachelor of Viticulture and Oenology Bachelor of Teaching (Middle) with Bachelor of Arts	74%	•	-		Our Student Services team can assist you	
	Bachelor of Teaching (Middle) with Bachelor of	77%	•			with the required subjects for teaching	
	Mathematical and Computer Sciences					degrees and secondary degrees.	
	Bachelor of Teaching (Middle) with Bachelor of Music Bachelor of Teaching (Middle) with Bachelor of	77%	•				
	Bachelor of Teaching (Middle) with Bachelor of Science	77%	•				
Teaching	Bachelor of Teaching (Secondary) with Bachelor of Arts	77%	•				
	Bachelor of Teaching (Secondary) with Bachelor of Mathematical and Computer Sciences	77%	•				
	Bachelor of Teaching (Secondary) with Bachelor of Music	77%	•				
	Bachelor of Teaching (Secondary) with Bachelor of Science	77%	¢				
Technology	Bachelor of Technology (Defence Industries)	65%	•			Critical Thinking General Maths Computing Australian Studies English for Academic Purposes	

ADELAIDE CAMPUS

YOUR FUTURE (1) **INTERVIEW (1) INTERVIEW (**

Student-centred learning. World-leading research and facilities. Global opportunities. Your path to a rewarding health career at the University of Adelaide starts at the University of Adelaide College. If this is the pathway you are considering, there's a few things you need to know.

Studying a degree in health can lead to an incredibly rewarding career that has a real impact on people's lives. You will develop clinical skills in tandem with your communication, interpersonal and problem-solving skills, that will set you apart from other graduates in the future. At the University of Adelaide College, we are here to assist students in pursuing their dreams of studying in health. You will be offered a packaged degree with either a Bachelor of Health and Medical Sciences or a Bachelor of Science (Biomedical Science) when you commence your Foundation Studies Program with us.

Once you are studying at the College, we are here to guide and coach you, to help you gain admission to your preferred health degree.

Unique College support to prepare you

We've created an exclusive range of services to help you gain admission to the health degree of your choice. This includes:

- Information session with guest speakers and alumni.
- Online 'how to apply' tutoring session.
- Assistance in applying for the University Critical Aptitude Test (UCAT ANZ).
- Several rounds of practice interviews with extensive feedback.
- Links to industry and volunteering opportunities to strengthen your application.
- Personal guidance during your transition to the University of Adelaide.



Areas of Study at the University



Bachelor of Dental Surgery

Bachelor of Health and Medical Sciences

Bachelor of Medical Studies/Doctor of Medicine

Bachelor of Nursing

Bachelor of Occupational Therapy (Honours)



Bachelor of Oral Health



Bachelor of Physiotherapy (Honours)



Bachelor of Psychological Science

Bachelor of Speech Pathology (Honours)

Note: Bachelor of Medical Studies/ Doctor of Medicine, Bachelor of Dental Surgery and Bachelor of Oral Health are not able to be packaged with our Foundation Studies Program. You will be offered a package with Bachelor of Science (Biomedical Science) or Bachelor of Health and Medical Sciences. Our Student Services team will guide you through the application process and help you meet any additional entry requirements.

Progressing from your packaged degree to medicine, dentistry or oral health

To follow your dreams of studying a Bachelor of Health and Medical Studies, Bachelor of Dental Surgery or Bachelor of Oral Health, there are additional requirements needed so you can progress from the College to the University of Adelaide.

Follow these steps to give you an understanding of what's involved.

- Step 1 Complete biology, chemistry or maths as prerequisite subjects. Our Student Services team can help you select your Foundation Studies prerequisite subjects.
- Step 2 Achieve the progression score for your preferred degree again we can confirm this with you!
- Step 3 Achieve the English proficiency score. IELTS is the preferred testing system and a minimum score of 7.0 overall, all bands 7.0 is required.
- Step 4 Register for the University Clinical Aptitude Test (UCAT ANZ).
- Step 5 Submit an online application to the University of Adelaide.
- Step 6 Sit the University Clinical Aptitude Test (UCAT ANZ).
- Step 7 Learn of your interview eligibility. This is based on your UCAT ANZ performance. During September you will receive an email from the University of Adelaide with important information and next steps.
- Step 8 Sit your 20-minute interview! Our Student Services team will coach and prepare you for this. Interviews are usually scheduled for late September to October.
- Step 9 Time for offers! If you are successful, offers will be sent by the University of Adelaide between October and February.

Application timeline



Follow your path to nursing

Nursing is exciting and challenging. It's a rewarding career that may see you work in operating theatres, emergency wards, and lots of other health care environments, all over the world. To progress to a Bachelor of Nursing at the University of Adelaide you will need to achieve the required progression score and achieve an IELTS minimum score of 7.0 overall, and at least 7.0 in all bands. The College provides support specific to nursing applicants to assist you in preparing for your IELTS. Just ask our Student Services team for more information.

Follow your path to allied health

Studying a discipline of allied health will provide you with more than a career, it's an opportunity for you to have a profound positive impact on the lives of others. The School of Allied Health Science and Practice at the University of Adelaide offers undergraduate honours degrees in physiotherapy, speech pathology and occupational therapy. To progress from your Foundation Studies Program at the College to a Bachelor of Physiotherapy (Honours), Bachelor of Speech Pathology (Honours) or Bachelor of Occupational Therapy (Honours) at the University of Adelaide, you will need to study prerequisite subjects, achieve the required progression score for your preferred degree and achieve an IELTS minimum score of 7.0 overall, and at least 7.0 in all bands.

ADELAIDE CAMPUS

DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM

Our specialised Degree Transfer Program is equivalent to the first year of a bachelor's degree at the University of Adelaide. You can follow your path to a range of business, IT, computer science, science undergraduate degrees and more when you join the University in second year.

Why us?

- We are the preferred pathway provider to the University of Adelaide which means guaranteed entry to a prestigious Group of Eight university upon successful completion of your program.
- If you have completed the equivalent of Australian Year 12, our Degree Transfer Program is an excellent alternative to first year at the University, offering guaranteed entry to second year on successful completion.
- Studying with us successfully prepares you for entry into second year of your packaged bachelor's degree at the University.
- You'll study the same courses as you would in first year at the University, and when you graduate you'll secure your place in second year of your packaged bachelor's degree.



Program benefits

- We offer a wide range of courses taught to the University's syllabus, with many taught on the University's beautiful North Terrace campus. You'll learn content relevant to your degree and receive full credit for all university-level courses.
- You'll be provided with English language and learning support to assist while you're studying the Degree Transfer Program.
- As our graduate, you won't be required to provide any further evidence of your English language proficiency.



Flexible study paths

To successfully complete your Degree Transfer Program, you will need to achieve a 50% pass in eight academic courses, and complete and pass a full year of English. You will receive full credit for the first year courses and progress to the second year of your packaged undergraduate degree at the University of Adelaide.

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE **DEGREE TRANSFER EXTENDED (DTE)** SECOND YEAR BRIDGING > UNIVERSITY Progression: Minimum 50% pass, English: no IELTS required⁺ SECOND YEAR **DEGREE TRANSFER STANDARD (DTS)** > UNIVERSITY **DEGREE TRANSFER ACCELERATED (DTX)** SECOND YEAR Progression: Minimum 50% pass, > UNIVERSITY English: no IELTS required[†]

Program snapshot

	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM Extended	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM Standard	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM Accelerated				
INTAKES	March and October	February and July	October				
PROGRAM LENGTH	15 months One 15 week bridging semester + two semesters	12 months Two semesters	Nine months Two semesters				
WEEKLY CONTACT HOURS*	20 hours	20 hours	First semester 25 hours, second semester 20 hours				
CLASS STRUCTURE	Classe	s both online and face-to-face					
ENGLISH ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	IELTS 5.5 (all bands 5.0 or above) or equivalent IELTS 5.5 overall (speaking and writing band 5.5 with no band below 5.0) or equivalent						
	Completion of the	ne College's English Language Progra	ams				
ACADEMIC ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	Australian Year 12 or equiv	alent (see academic entry requiremen	its on page 52)				
COMPULSORY SUBJECTS		Academic English					
DEGREE DESTINATIONS	Business Commerce Computer Science Economics Engineering Finance Health and Medical Sciences Information Technology Science**	Business Commerce Computer Science Economics Engineering Finance Health and Medical Sciences Information Technology Science**	Business Commerce Economics				
CRICOS COURSE CODES^	087624D, 087625C, 087626B, 087627A, 086313E,	086315C, 086316B, 086317A, 08631	4D, 0101444, 0101441				

[†]Upon successful completion of your program.

* Students must also complete 20 - 25 hours per week of independent learning scheduled into a negotiated study plan.

** Check with Student Services about what majors are offered for your preferred intake.

^ Business CRICOS code includes specialisations of Economics, Commerce and Finance.



Visit college.adelaide.edu.au/programs/degree-transfer for more information about the Degree Transfer Program.

DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM STUDY PATHWAY

Use the guide below to see what courses are offered at our Adelaide Campus. Once you are enrolled, our Student Services team are here to assist you with course selection to ensure you meet the requirements of your packaged degree and if relevant, your major or discipline.

THE UNI OF ADEL	VERSITY AIDE	IVER LAIDI	SITY E coll	EGE						
AREA OF	SECOND YEAR UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE			INTAP	(ES		BRIDGING Semester Courses (degree	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM STANDARD AND ACCELERATED Courses (Students must complete five courses' each Semester)		
STUDY	DESTINATION AT THE University of Adelaide	STANDA	RD	EXTENDED		ACCELERATED	TRANSFER Extended only)	SEMESTER 1	SEMESTER 2	
		FEBRUARY	JULY	MARCH	OCTOBER	OCTOBER				
Business and Economics	Bachelor of Business^		•	•			Accounting, Economics, Statistics, Computing, Academic English	International Business Environment Entrepreneurship Foundation and Mindset Business Lifecycles Personal Professional Development Academic English	Accounting Foundations Managing Organisations and People Data Analytics Introduction to Marketing Academic English	
	Bachelor of Commerce^	•	٠	¢	٠	•		Data Analytics Entrepreneurship Foundations and Mindset Business Lifecycles Personal Professional Development Academic English	Accounting Foundations Principles of Economics 1 Business Finance Introduction to Marketing** International Financial Institutions and Markets*** Academic English	
Computer Science /IT	Bachelor of Computer Science	¢	٠	¢	¢		Core Maths, Computing, Programming, Statistics, Academic English	Programming (Matlab and C) Personal Professional Development* Puzzle Based Learning* Statistical Practice 1* Academic English	Object Oriented Programming Introduction to Software Engineering Managing Organisations and People Mathematics for Data Science 1 Academic English	
	Bachelor of Information Technology	•	•	•	•			Statistical Practice 1* Introduction to Programming for IT Specialists Design Thinking: Problems to Practice Foundations of Project Management Academic English	Introduction to Computer Systems, Networks and Security IT Project Managing Organisations and People* Personal Professional Development* Academic English	

Note: Not all courses will be offered in every intake and are subject to demand. Students should consult adelaide.edu.au/degree-finder for degree prerequisites. [†] Course names were correct at the time of publishing but may be subject to change at the discretion of the University of Adelaide.

* These courses are offered as electives.

** Required course for all marketing streams.

*** Required for double major accounting and corporate finance students.

^ These degrees offer majors. Depending on your major there will be required courses you will need to study. Our Student Services can advise you of these.

THE UNIVERSITYTHE UNOF ADELAIDEOF ADEL

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE

AREA OF	SECOND YEAR UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE	INTAKES					BRIDGING Semester Courses (degree	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM STANDARD AND ACCELERATED Courses (Students must complete five courses' EACH Semester)		
STUDY	DESTINATION AT THE University of Adelaide	STANDA			ENDED	ACCELERATED	TRANSFER Extended only)	SEMESTER 1	SEMESTER 2	
		FEBRUARY	JULY	MARCH	OCTOBER	OCTOBER				
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Chemical)	•	•	•	•		Physics, Core Maths, Engineering	Analog Electronics Chemistry 1A / Foundations to	Chemistry 1B / Foundations of Chemistry 1B	
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil)	•	•	•	•		Maths, Computing/	Chemistry 1A Electronic Systems	Digital Electronics Engineering Mechanics –	
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Electrical and Electronic)	•	•	•	•		Programming	Engineering Mechanics – Statics Introduction to Engineering EAL	Dynamics Introduction to Infrastructure Introduction to Mining	
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mechanical)	•	•	•	•			Introduction to Petroleum Geosciences	Engineering Introduction to Petroleum	
Engineering	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Mining)	٠	•	٠	•			and the Oil Industry Introduction to Process Engineering	Engineering Introduction to Software Engineering	
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Petroleum)	٠	•	•	•			Mathematics 1A Programming (Matlab	Materials 1 Mathematics 1B	
	Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Software)	•	•	•				and C) Programming (Matlab and Excel) Academic English Note: course choices are dependent on which bachelor's destination is chosen	Object Oriented Programming Personal Professional Development Physics 1E: Mechanics and Thermodynamics Academic English Note: course choices are dependent on which bachelor's destination is chosen.	
Health	Bachelor of Health and Medical Sciences	•	٠	•			Chemistry, Biology, Core Maths, Computing, Statistics, Academic English	Chemistry IA Foundations of Chemistry 1A Human Anatomy & Physiology IA Create. Communicate. Connect with Health Science Health and Illness in Populations Academic English	Human Anatomy and Physiology IB Principles of Human Health and Disease Saving lives or respecting rights. An introduction to Health Ethics Statistical Practice I (Life Sciences) Academic English	
	Bachelor of Agricultural Sciences	•	•	•	•		Core Maths, Computing,	Chemistry 1A or Foundations of	Chemistry 1B / Foundations of Chemistry	
	Bachelor of Food and Nutrition Science (Honours)	۰	۰	٠	٠		Programming, Statistics, Biology, Chemistry,	Chemistry 1A Biology 1: Molecules, Genes and Cells Physics: Physical Aspects	1B Biology 1: Human Perspectives Statistical Practice 1	
	Bachelor of Science	٠	•	•	۰		Academic	of Nature	Planet Earth The Science and	
Science	Bachelor of Science (Biomedical Science)	٠	•	٠	٠		English	Building a Habitable Environment Nutrition 1	Technology of Food Production 1	
Science	Bachelor of Viticulture and Oenology	•	٠	•	•			Farm-gate to Fork - Food Production 1 Foundations of Wine Science 1 Agricultural Systems 1 Academic English Note: course choices are dependent on which bachelor's destination is chosen	Biology 1: Organisms Soils and Landscapes 1 Agricultural Production Personal Professional Development Academic English Note: course choices are dependent on which bachelor's destination is chosen	

ADELAIDE CAMPUS

PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM



The University of Adelaide College was the first education provider in Australia to offer a postgraduate pathway course to a Group of Eight university. We developed this specialised Pre-Master's Program in close collaboration with the University of Adelaide, so you can follow your path to a range of master's degrees in arts, business, health, computing innovation and more.

Why us?

- We are the preferred pathway provider to the University of Adelaide – which means guaranteed entry to a prestigious Group of Eight university upon successful completion of your program.
- If you have the equivalent of an Australian bachelor's degree you may enrol in our Pre-Master's Program.
- We are here to support you! We can help you choose the right Pre-Master's Program progression according to your English and academic ability.
- Multiple entry programs means you will start the program at the level best suited to your academic and language ability.
- Our small class sizes ensure you will always have personalised attention and support.

Program benefits

- All credit-bearing courses are the University's syllabus, and once successfully completed you will receive credit for these subjects and enjoy guaranteed entry into your second trimester or semester of your packaged master's degree.
- The three or four University master's level courses you study at the College are the same as those you would study at the University, and when you successfully complete these, you will receive full credit.
- Upon successful completion of your Pre-Master's Program, you are guaranteed entry into your packaged postgraduate degree at the University of Adelaide.





Program snapshot

	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM ACCELERATED				
INTAKES	March (semester) and October (semester and trimester)	January (trimester), February (semester) and July (semester)				
PROGRAM LENGTH	Two semesters/trimesters	One semester/trimester				
PROGRAM STRUCTURE	Four preparatory courses Three or four credit-bearing University courses Two Academic English courses	Three or four credit-bearing University courses One Academic English course				
WEEKLY CONTACT HOURS	First semester/trimester, 20 hours Students must also complete 20 – 25 hours per week of independent learning scheduled into a negotiated study plan	Dependent on master's degree destination Students must also complete 20 – 25 hours per week of independent learning scheduled into a negotiated study p				
CLASS STRUCTURE	Classes both online and face-to-face					
ENGLISH ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	IELTS 5.5 (all bands 5.0 or above) or equivalent	IELTS 6.0 (all bands 5.5 or above) or equivalent				
ACADEMIC ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	Successful completion of a bachelor's degree or equivalent (see academic entry requirements on page 52)					
COMPULSORY SUBJECTS IN THE Preparatory Semester/trimester	Academic English A Critical Thinking for Postgraduate Studies Quantitative Skills for Postgraduate Studies Study and Research Skills Intercultural Studies	Not applicable				
SUBJECTS PRE-MASTER'S Semester/trimester	University courses will vary depending on master's degree destination; students enrolled in the trimester-based master's destinations will study three University courses, while students enrolled in the semester-based master's destinations will study four University courses. Academic English B is compulsory					
CRICOS COURSE CODE	094934J					



Visit college.adelaide.edu.au/programs/pre-masters for more information about the Pre-Master's Program.

Areas of Study

Arts





Business and Economics



Computer Science



Health

PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM Study Pathway

Use the guide below to see what preparatory and credit-bearing courses are offered at our Adelaide Campus. Once you are enrolled, our Student Services team are here to assist you with course selection to ensure you meet the requirements of your packaged master's degree.

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE

AREA OF	POSTGRADUATE DEGREE	INTAKES						PRE-MASTER'S	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM	
STUDY	DESTINATION AT THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM		PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM (Accelerated)			PROGRAM PREPARATORY COURSES	(ACCELERATED) CREDIT-BEARING UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COURSES		
		SEMESTER		TRIMESTER	TRIMESTER	SEMESTER			00011010	
		APRIL	OCTOBER	OCTOBER	JANUARY	FEBRUARY	JULY			
Arts	Master of Arts^							Academic English A Critical Thinking for Postgraduate Studies Intercultural Studies Quantitative Skills for Postgraduate Studies Study and Research Skills	Academic English B* Engaging Communities: Techniques and Analysis Introduction to Urbanisation Research Design and Methods OR Academic English B* Masterclass in Politics and International Relations Research Communication Research Design	
	Master of Accounting	٠	٠			٠	•		Academic English B*	
Business and Economics	Master of Accounting and Finance	۰	¢			٠	¢		Accounting Concepts and Methods (M) Economic Principles (M) Principles of Finance (M) Quantitative Methods (M)	
	Master of Applied Economics	·	•			•	•		Academic English B* Applied Economic Principles Intermediate Econometrics IID Intermediate Macroeconomics IID Intermediate Microeconomics IID	
	Master of Applied Finance	•	٠			•	٠		Academic English B* Accounting Concepts and Methods (M) Economic Principles (M) Principles of Finance (M) Quantitative Methods (M)	
	Master of Applied Project Management			•	٠				Academic English B* Project Leadership and Communication Project Management Fundamentals Risk Assessment and Management	
	Master of Applied Project Management (Project Systems)			•	•					
	Master of Finance	٠	٠			٠	٠		Academic English B* Accounting Concepts and Methods (M) Economic Principles (M) Principles of Finance (M) Quantitative Methods (M)	

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE

POSTGRADUATE DEGREE	L		INTAI	KES		1	PRE-MASTER'S	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM	
DESTINATION AT THE UNIVERSITY Of Adelaide	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM		PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM (ACCELERATED)			PROGRAM PREPARATORY COURSES	(ACCELERATED) CREDIT-BEARING University of Adelaide Courses		
	SEMESTER		TRIMESTER	TRIMESTER	SEMES	TER			
	APRIL	OCTOBER	OCTOBER	JANUARY	FEBRUARY	JULY			
Master of Finance and Business Economics	•	•			•	•		Academic English B* Accounting Concepts and Methods (M) Economic Principles (M) Principles of Finance (M) Quantitative Methods (M)	
Master of International Management				•				Academic English B* Accounting Essentials for Decision Makers Economic Principles Marketing Management	
Master of Professional Accounting	•	•			·	•		Academic English B* Accounting Concepts and Methods (M) Economic Principles (M) Principles of Finance (M) Quantitative Methods (M)	
Master of Wine Business								Academic English B* Accounting Essentials for Decision Makers Entrepreneurial Concepts and Mindset Growing Domestic and International Wine Markets	
Master of Computing and Innovation					·	•		Academic English B Engineering Communication and Critical Thinking Foundations of Computer Science Project Management Fundamentals	
Master of Public Health	•					•		February intake Academic English B* Introduction to Biostatistics Introduction to Epidemiology Promoting Health in Individuals and Populations Qualitative Research Methods in Health July intake Academic English B* Environmental and Occupational Health Global Public Health Knowing What Works - Evaluation in Public Health	
	OF ADELAIDE OF ADELAIDE Waster of Finance and Business Economics Master of International Management Master of Professional Accounting Master of Wine Business Master of Computing and Innovation	OF ADELAIDE Series Master of Finance and Business Economics Image: Series and Ser	PRE-MASIER'S	PRE-MASTER'S PICTION SERVE TO STREAM SERVE TO STREAM APRI OCTOBER OCTOBER APRIC OCTOBER OCTOBER Master of Finance and Business Economics Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Master of International Management Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Master of Professional Accounting Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Master of Wine Business Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Master of Computing and Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Master of Computing and Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Master of Computing and Image: Serve To Stream Master of Computing and Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve To Stream Image: Serve T	PRE-INSTRUCTION COLOR PRE-INSTRUCTION COLOR SEME-TR TRIMESTER APRIL OCTOBER JANUARY Master of Finance and Business Economics Image: Colspan="3">Image: Colspan="3">Image: Colspan="3">Image: Colspan="3" Master of Finance and Business Economics Image: Colspan="3">Image: Colspan="3">Image: Colspan="3" Master of International Management Image: Colspan="3">Image: Colspan="3" Master of Professional Accounting Image: Colspan="3">Image: Colspan="3" Master of Wine Business Image: Colspan="3" Image: Colspan="3" Master of Computing and Innovation Image: Colspan="3" Image: Colspan="3" Master of Computing and Innovation Image: Colspan="3" Image: Colspan="3" Master of Computing and Innovation Image: Colspan="3" Image: Colspan="3" Master of Computing and Innovation Image: Colspan="3" Image: Colspan="3" Master of Computing and Innovation Image: Colspan="3" Image: Colspan="3" Master of Computing and Innovation Image: Colspan="3" Image: Colspan="3" Master of Computing and Innovation Image: Colspan="3" Image: Colspan="3" Master of Computing and Innovation Image: Colspan="3" Image: Colspan="3" Master of Computing and Innovation Image:	PRE-MATERY PURE RATE PRE-MATERY PURE RATE SEMENATION RATE PRE-MATERY PURE RATE SEMENATION RATE TIMESTER PRE-MATERY PURE RATE SEMENATION RATE TIMESTER TIMESTER PRE-MATERY PURE RATE APRIN OF TOBER TIMESTER TIMESTER SEMENATION Master of Finance and Business Colspan="3">Colspan="3" Colspan="3" Colspan="3" Colspan="3" Colspan="3" <th colsp<="" td=""><td>of ADELAIDE IPRI-WASTER'S FURGANING IPRI-WASTER'S FURGANING<!--</td--><td>PRE-PARTORY PRE-PARTORY PRE-PARTORY Image: Partial part of problem in the part of problem in the part of problem in the part of professional data and the part of part of professional data and the part of professional data and the part of p</td></td></th>	<td>of ADELAIDE IPRI-WASTER'S FURGANING IPRI-WASTER'S FURGANING<!--</td--><td>PRE-PARTORY PRE-PARTORY PRE-PARTORY Image: Partial part of problem in the part of problem in the part of problem in the part of professional data and the part of part of professional data and the part of professional data and the part of p</td></td>	of ADELAIDE IPRI-WASTER'S FURGANING IPRI-WASTER'S FURGANING </td <td>PRE-PARTORY PRE-PARTORY PRE-PARTORY Image: Partial part of problem in the part of problem in the part of problem in the part of professional data and the part of part of professional data and the part of professional data and the part of p</td>	PRE-PARTORY PRE-PARTORY PRE-PARTORY Image: Partial part of problem in the part of problem in the part of problem in the part of professional data and the part of part of professional data and the part of professional data and the part of p

Note: Not all courses will be offered in every intake and are subject to demand. Students should consult adelaide.edu.au/degree-finder for credit-bearing course information. You can also talk to us! Student Services are here to help you.

* Academic English B is not a credit-bearing University of Adelaide course. ^ Master of Arts currently offers specialisations in Environmental Studies and International Relations.

ADELAIDE CAMPUS MELBOURNE CAMPUS

ENGLISH LANGUAGE PROGRAMS



Gain the skills and proficiency needed so you can speak, read, write and listen in English and excel in your chosen field. We are here to improve your skills in an English-speaking academic environment.

Why us?

- We carefully assess your English before you commence your General Academic English and/or English for Academic Purposes course.
- Our courses were voted the best English program in Australia 2020 by the English Language Barometer (ELB).
- We are recognised through our English Australia membership and National English Language Teaching Accreditation Scheme (NEAS) endorsement.
- You will be taught by highly qualified and experienced English language teaching professionals who have helped design the courses.
- We offer a variety of assistance and counselling services for international students to help you achieve your goals.
- You will enjoy individual attention with our small class sizes, and you'll be assessed weekly to monitor your progress.
- We have a range of extracurricular activity programs for you to access with a variety of activities tailored to enhance after-class student experience.

Program benefits

- Your contact hours are generally 20 per week and class sizes are a maximum of 18.
- We aim to make learning fun! You will improve your language skills including speaking, writing, reading, listening, grammar and vocabulary while learning about Australia in an engaging way.
- You will cover essential academic skills such as group and team collaboration, critical and creative thinking, research and academic integrity and presentations, that will benefit your future studies.
- Upon successful completion you will be able to communicate with confidence and obtain the essential language skills necessary for academic study in Australia.



Your pathway to the University



This table shows the International English Language Testing System (IELTS) scores required for our General Academic English and English for Academic Purposes programs, and the amount of time most students take to reach the required scores.

ENGLISH LEVEL IELTS	RECOMMENDED DURATION FOR FOUNDATION STUDIES PROGRAM, DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM (EXTENDED) AND PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM*	ADELAIDE CAMPUS	MELBOURNE CAMPUS
IELTS 4.5 (TWO BANDS OF 4.0 AND ONE BAND OF 4.5) OR EQUIVALENT	30 weeks^	Yes	Yes
IELTS 4.5 (THREE BANDS OF 4.5 OR HIGHER) OR EQUIVALENT	25 weeks^	Yes	Yes
IELTS 5.0 (NO MORE THAN ONE BAND OF 4.0) OR EQUIVALENT	20 weeks	Yes	Yes
IELTS 5.0 (NO MORE THAN TWO BANDS OF 4.5) OR EQUIVALENT	15 weeks	Yes	Yes
IELTS 5.0 (NO MORE THAN ONE BAND OF 4.5) OR EQUIVALENT	10 weeks	Yes	Yes
IELTS 5.0 (ALL BANDS 5.0 OR ABOVE) OR EQUIVALENT	Five weeks	Yes	Yes
IELTS 5.5 (ALL BANDS 5.0 OR ABOVE) OR EQUIVALENT	Not required	Not applicable	Not applicable
IELTS 5.5 (SPEAKING OR WRITING BAND 5.5 OR ABOVE With No Band Below 5.0) or equivalent	Not required	Not applicable	Not applicable

Note: All applications will be assessed on an individual basis. For Pre-Master's Program, English language requirements will depend on master's program and academic qualifications. For all other programs other entry criteria may apply. Please ask us for details.

* Only available to the Pre-Master's Program with a length of two semesters/trimesters. ^ Not available to the Pre-Master's Program as 20 weeks is maximum duration.

ENGLISH LEVEL IELTS	RECOMMENDED DURATION FOR DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM (STANDARD) AND DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM (ACCELERATED)	ADELAIDE CAMPUS	MELBOURNE CAMPUS
IELTS 5.0 OVERALL (BOTH SPEAKING AND WRITING BANDS OF 4.5, WITH NO BAND BELOW 4.5) OR EQUIVALENT	20 weeks	Yes	Yes
IELTS 5.0 OVERALL (NO MORE THAN ONE SPEAKING OR WRITING BAND of 4.5, with no other band below 4.5) or equivalent	15 weeks	Yes	Yes
IELTS 5.0 OVERALL (ALL BANDS 5.0) OR EQUIVALENT	10 weeks	Yes	Yes
IELTS 5.5 OVERALL (EITHER SPEAKING OR WRITING BAND 5.5 OR ABOVE, WITH NO OTHER BAND BELOW 5.0) OR EQUIVALENT	Five weeks	Yes	Yes



Visit college.adelaide.edu.au/programs/english-language for more information about the English Language Programs.

Member of English Australia



Quality endorsed by NEAS



NEAS



MELBOURNE CAMPUS



Melbourne is a vibrant city, with plenty of experiences and events to enjoy. Melbourne plays host to a great range of events throughout the year including Aussie Rules football, tennis, art and culture, markets and exhibitions. It's well known for excellent coffee and art-filled laneways, and with students from all over the world calling it home, you're sure to love the lifestyle on offer.

As a student at the Melbourne campus you will have access to first class amenities in our purpose-built home at Docklands. For your convenience, the College and University are located together in the same building.



WE ACKNOWLEDGE AND PAY RESPECT TO THE WURUNDJERI AND BOONWURRUNG TRIBES, THE TRADITIONAL OWNERS OF THE LANDS UPON WHICH OUR MELBOURNE CAMPUS IS SITUATED.

On Campus

- Academic support centre
- Student Support team
- Career Central
- Resource centre
- Beautiful sun-filled student lounge
- Quiet rooms for rest or study
- Technology resources

Local Facilities

- City-circle free tram zone
- Multi-purpose sports courts
- Community library
- Affordable parking
- Shopping centre

MELBOURNE CAMPUS

FOUNDATION Studies Program



Our Foundation Studies Program provides you with a pathway to follow your dreams of studying commerce or IT in the heart of Melbourne. These highly popular fields of study attract a wide range of students from all over the world to our College.

Why us?

- We are the preferred pathway provider to the University of Adelaide, Melbourne Campus which means guaranteed entry to a prestigious Group of Eight university upon successful completion of your program.
- The same high level of academic teaching, student support and resources the College is known for in Adelaide, is available to you in Melbourne. You will emerge with the same qualifications as your peers at the Adelaide Campus.

Program benefits

• Once you achieve your required progression score, you are guaranteed entry to your packaged degree, and, for most bachelor's degrees, you won't need to provide any further English language evidence.

- Our Foundation Studies Program has been designed in conjunction with the University of Adelaide specifically for international students who have completed the equivalent of Australian Year 11.
- We will support you through your Foundation Studies Program to successfully prepare you for entry into first year of our Degree Transfer Program and onto your packaged degree in commerce or information technology at the University.

• The University will issue you a packaged Confirmation of Enrolment for the entire duration of study at the College and the University.

- You will develop your academic and English skills to the level expected of University of Adelaide students, as you study the prerequisite subjects that will prepare you for your future undergraduate degree.
- Our teachers are highly qualified and experienced in teaching international students.
- We offer a highly supportive environment to enable you to succeed academically and personally.
- After completing Foundation Studies, students will continue their pathway studies as a University of Adelaide College student undertaking a Degree Transfer Program.




Program snapshot

	FOUNDATION STUDIES PROGRAM STANDARD				
INTAKES	March	August			
STUDY WEEKS*	40 weeks				
WEEKLY CONTACT HOURS**	18-24 hours	18-24 hours			
CLASS STRUCTURE	Classes both online and face-to-face				
ENGLISH ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	IELTS 5.5 (all bands 5.0 or above) or equivalent				
ACADEMIC ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	Australian Year 11 or equivalent (see academic entry requirements on page 52)				
COMPULSORY SUBJECTS	Critical Thinking English for Academic Purposes				
SUBJECTS	Our College staff will assist you to select the subjects that meet your packaged degree requirements General Maths A and B Computing and Information Systems A and B Accounting A and B				
CRICOS COURSE CODES^	041530A				

Note: Access to Foundation Studies courses may vary depending on the time of intake and bachelor's degree choice. Listed courses are indicative only, and are subject to change. Courses offered by the University of Adelaide College, Melbourne Campus may change based on the University of Adelaide requirements.

* 35 teaching weeks. ** Students must also complete 20 – 25 hours per week of independent learning scheduled into a negotiated study plan. ^ Our Foundation Studies Program meets the requirements for foundation programs which have been registered on CRICOS for delivery in Australia to overseas students providing an academic preparation for seeking entry to first year undergraduate study or equivalent.

YOUR STUDY PATHWAY

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE

AREA OF STUDY	UNDERGRADUATE	REQUIRED	INTAK	ES	RECOMMENDED SUBJECTS	
	DEGREES AT THE UNIVERSITY OF	PROGRESSION SCORE FROM THE UNIVERSITY	STANDARD			
	ADELAIDE, MELBOURNE Campus	OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE	MARCH	AUGUST		
Business and Economics	Bachelor of Commerce	74%	¢	ø	English for Academic Purposes A and B Critical Thinking A and B	
Computer Science /IT	Bachelor of Information Technology	65%	٠	ø	General Maths A and B Computing and Information Systems A and B Accounting A and B	

Note: Students should consult adelaide.edu.au/degree-finder for degree prerequisites. You may be able to choose a major or double major, dependent on meeting progression score requirements. You can also talk to us! Student Services are here to help you.



Visit college.adelaide.edu.au/melbourne for more information about the Foundation Studies Program.

MELBOURNE CAMPUS

DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM



Our specialised Degree Transfer Program is equivalent to the first year of a bachelor's degree at the University of Adelaide. You can follow your path to undergraduate degrees in commerce and IT – both popular areas of study across the globe.

Why us?

- We are the preferred pathway provider to the University of Adelaide, Melbourne Campus which means guaranteed entry to a prestigious Group of Eight university upon successful completion of your program.
- If you have completed the equivalent of Australian Year 12 or a Foundation Studies Program with us, our Degree Transfer Program is an excellent alternative to first year at the University, offering guaranteed entry to second year on successful completion.
- Studying with us successfully prepares you for entry into second year of your packaged bachelor's degree at the University.
- You'll study the same courses as you would in first year at the University, and when you graduate you'll secure your place in second year of your packaged bachelor's degree.

Program benefits

- We offer a wide range of courses taught to the University's syllabus. You'll learn content relevant to your degree and receive full credit for all University-level courses.
- You'll be provided with English language and learning support to assist you while studying the Degree Transfer Program.
- As our graduate, you won't be required to provide any further evidence of your English language proficiency.



Your pathway to the University

36 The University of Adelaide College 2022 Prospectus

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE

A Bachelor of Commerce from the University of Adelaide, Melbourne Campus will give you the knowledge, tools and insight to contribute to successful organisations today—and confidently lead the sustainable enterprises of tomorrow. The need for business professionals to be strategic, innovative and adaptable has never been greater.

As you progress through your studies you can focus your career direction through a major or double major. Options include:

- Accounting
- Corporate Finance
- Marketing
- or any two of these

BACHELOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Demand for professionals with exceptional IT design and management skills is rising. And a Bachelor of Information Technology from the University of Adelaide, Melbourne Campus will put you squarely in employers' sights. Leveraging the University's strong industry links and world-class research, the program features an emphasis on systems and business approaches, and design thinking.

Majors are offered in either Cyber Security or Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning.

Program snapshot

	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM
INTAKES	February and July
PROGRAM LENGTH	12 months over two semesters
WEEKLY CONTACT HOURS*	Maximum of 16 hours
CLASS STRUCTURE	Classes both online and face- to-face
ENGLISH ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	IELTS 5.5 overall (speaking and writing band 5.5 or above, with no band below 5.0) or equivalent or completion of the College's English Language Programs
ACADEMIC ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	Australian Year 12 or equivalent (see academic entry requirements on page 52)
DEGREE DESTINATIONS	Commerce Information Technology
CRICOS COURSE CODE	086313E, 0101441

* Students must also complete 20 – 25 hours per week of independent learning scheduled into a negotiated study plan.

YOUR STUDY PATHWAY

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE

AREA OF STUDY	SECOND YEAR UNDERGRADUATE	INTAR	(ES	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM STANDARD AND ACCELERATED
	DEGREE DESTINATION AT THE University of Adelaide	STAND	ARD	COURSES (STUDENTS MUST COMPLETE FIVE COURSES [†] EACH SEMESTER)
		FEBRUARY	JULY	
Business and Economics	Bachelor of Commerce ^	•	•	Academic English Accounting Foundations Business Finance Business Lifecycles Data Analytics Financial Institutions Management Introduction to Marketing Personal Professional Development Principles of Economics
Computer Science/IT Bachelor of Information • Academic English A Accounting Foundations Business Finance Technology • Business Lifecycles Design Thinking: Proble Foundations of Project I Introduction to Comput		Academic English B Accounting Foundations Business Finance Business Lifecycles Design Thinking: Problems to Practice Foundations of Project Management Introduction to Computer Systems, Networks and Security Introduction to Programming IT		

Note: Not all courses will be offered in every intake and are subject to demand. Students should consult adelaide.edu.au/degree-finder for degree prerequisites. You can also talk to us! Student Services are here to help you.

⁺ Course names were correct at the time of publishing but may be subject to change at the discretion of the University of Adelaide.

^ This degree offers majors. Depending on your major there will be required courses you will need to study. Our Student Services can advise you of these.



Visit college.adelaide.edu.au/melbourne for more information about the Degree Transfer Program.

MELBOURNE CAMPUS

PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM

Areas of Study



Business and Economics

Computer Science

The University of Adelaide College was the first education provider in Australia to offer a postgraduate pathway course to a Group of Eight university. We developed this specialised Pre-Master's Program in close collaboration with the University of Adelaide, which is now available for you.

Why us?

- We are the preferred pathway provider to the University of Adelaide, Melbourne Campus which means guaranteed entry to a prestigious Group of Eight university upon successful completion of your program.
- If you have the equivalent of an Australian bachelor's degree you may enrol in our Pre-Master's Program.
- We are here to support you! We can help you choose the right Pre-Master's Program progression according to your English and academic ability.
- Our small class sizes ensure you will always have personalised attention and support.

Program benefits

- All credit-bearing courses are the University's syllabus, and once successfully completed you will receive credit for these subjects and enjoy guaranteed entry into your second semester of your packaged master's degree.
- The four University master's level courses you study with us are the same as those you study at the University, and when you successfully complete these, you will receive full credit.
- You will complete courses to develop your study, research and English skills, followed by four credit-bearing University courses in your chosen academic discipline.
- Upon successful completion of your Pre-Master's Program, you are guaranteed entry into your packaged postgraduate degree at the University of Adelaide.



Your pathway to the University

Program snapshot

	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM ACCELERATED
INTAKES	March and October	February and July
PROGRAM LENGTH	Two semesters	One semester
PROGRAM STRUCTURE	Five study and research skills courses Four credit-bearing postgraduate courses Two Academic English courses	Four credit-bearing postgraduate courses One Academic English course
WEEKLY CONTACT HOURS	First semester, 20 hours Students must also complete 20 – 25 hours per week of independent learning scheduled into a negotiated study plan	Dependent on master's degree destination Students must also complete 20 – 25 hours per week of independent learning scheduled into a negotiated study plan
CLASS STRUCTURE	Classes both online and face-to-face	
ENGLISH ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	IELTS 5.5 (all bands 5.0 or above) or equivalent	IELTS 6.0 (all bands 5.5 or above) or equivalent
ACADEMIC ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	Successful completion of a bachelor's degree or equivalent (see ac	ademic entry requirements on page 52)
COMPULSORY SUBJECTS IN THE Preparatory Semester	Academic English A Critical Thinking for Postgraduate Studies Quantitative Skills for Postgraduate Studies Study and Research Skills Intercultural Studies	Not applicable
SUBJECTS PRE-MASTER'S	See Study Pathway guide for course outlines. Academic English B	is compulsory.
CRICOS COURSE CODE	094934J	

YOUR STUDY PATHWAY

THE UNIVERSITY

OF ADEL AIDE

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COLLEGE

UF ADELA							
AREA OF Study	POSTGRADUATE DEGREE DESTINATION AT THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM		TAKES PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM (ACCELERATED) SEMESTER		PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM PREPARATORY COURSES	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM CREDIT- BEARING UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE COURSES
		MARCH	OCTOBER	FEBRUARY	JULY		
Business and	Master of Accounting	٠	٠	٠	٠	Academic English A Critical Thinking	Academic English B* Accounting Concepts
	Master of Accounting and Finance	ø	÷	ē	۰	for Postgraduate Studies	and Methods Economic Principles Principles of Finance
	Master of Applied Economics	٠	٠	۰	•	Intercultural Studies Quantitative Skills	
Economics	Master of Applied Finance	٠	•	٥	•		Quantitative Methods
	Master of Finance	۰	٠	e	•	for Postgraduate Studies	
	Master of Professional Accounting	ø	ø	ø	۰	Study and Research Skills	
Computer Science	Master of Computing and Innovation	•	•	•	•		Academic English B* Foundations of Computer Science Engineering Communication and Critical Thinking Project Management Fundamentals

Note: Not all courses will be offered in every intake and are subject to demand. Students should consult adelaide.edu.au/degree-finder for credit-bearing course information. You can also talk to us! Student Services are here to help you.

Students enrolled in the Pre-Master's Program will complete a total of 10 courses over 12 months. Students who qualify for the Pre-Master's Program (Accelerated) will study five courses over eight months.

Foundations of Computer Science is six credit units rather than three credit units.

* Academic English B is not a credit-bearing University of Adelaide course.



Visit college.adelaide.edu.au/melbourne for more information about the Pre-Master's Program.

STUDENT SUCCESS

The College's Student Advisory Service received a 100% satisfaction rating from students who responded to the International Student Barometer survey in 2021.

We know that while you're studying at the University of Adelaide College, your experience is shaped both inside the classroom and through your life outside. We're here to support you and your student success every step of the way.

College social clubs

The College Social Club is famous for fostering new friendships. It's also a great opportunity to learn new skills and gain experience in event planning, budgeting, mentoring new students and raising money for charities. The Social Club has committees in Adelaide and Melbourne for face-to-face events on campus throughout the year and a virtual club for students studying online.

University community

From your very first day at the College you're a member of the University of Adelaide community. You'll have access to the University campus facilities just like other University students. And depending on your interests you can join one of the many University of Adelaide clubs and societies.

Will I make friends?

This is a common question from students. And yes, you will make friends! Your teachers can help connect you to classmates – either virtually or in person – and you have the opportunity to mix with students from all over the world. Remember, lots of people will be feeling the same way as you, so reach out and say 'hi!' to someone new. If you need help connecting with a club or facility, contact Student Services at the campus. We are here for you!









Stay safe with Sonder

While studying with us you'll have free 24/7 access to highly trained Sonder support staff who can assist you if you need someone to track your journey, check up on you, or if you're ill or injured. You'll be given more information at orientation about the services available.

Bring your own device

For your convenience and to ensure you can study both on campus and at home, we require you to bring your own device. Technical and system requirements are listed on our website.

Study Adelaide and Study Melbourne

If you're looking for an international student mentor, tickets to the hottest events, help writing a resume, an opportunity to be an international student leader, or just for some fun, Study Adelaide and Study Melbourne are brilliant organisations driven by and for international students.

www.studyadelaide.com www.studymelbourne.vic.gov.au

Stay connected



uniofadelaidecollege

uniadelcollege



Ő

theuniversityofadelaidecollege

Academic Dean and Academic Manager

Our highly qualified Academic Dean and Academic Manager play an integral role at the College, and in the lives of our students; they are the key link between life at College and the University, in Adelaide and Melbourne.

They are responsible for all cohorts in their program or speciality (English, Foundation Studies, Degree Transfer or Pre-Master's) and for ensuring students are qualified and prepared for progression to the University. They are also responsible for the curriculum you will study and ensuring our programs meet and exceed Australian Government quality assurance standards.

STUDIES SERVICES

Our dedicated Student Services teams are here to support you across both our Adelaide and Melbourne campuses. We can't wait to meet you, in person or virtually, and get you settled as you start on this new chapter. You may be feeling nervous and excited at the same time! We're here to help you get acquainted with our College and studying with us.

Ask us, we're here for you

When we can't see you in person, we're here for you online! We have a dedicated chat service available for all students, and you can always email or call us. For students studying in Adelaide, we have our Student Services Hub and in Melbourne, our Student Support team, onsite. Here you can meet with our team members for program advice and information about progressing to University, and guidance on accommodation and student experience. Once enrolled you'll also be able to access these services online.

Academic and English assistance

Throughout your time at the College and at the University you will be able to access one-on-one assistance in academic areas such as referencing, essay and report writing, presentation and academic language skills. Foundation Studies students can access the Tutor Assistance Program, which provides subject-specific support. In Adelaide, Degree Transfer and Pre-Master's students can drop into the University's Maths Learning Centre and Writing Centre for one-on-one assistance. In Melbourne, you can visit our Resource Centre for additional assistance.





Learning support

Students from all over the world study with us. To ensure you have the best opportunity to reach your potential our on-campus tutor assistance sessions are available for you. Ask your teacher for more details!

Meet the team

The dedicated team of service professionals are your first stop for any matter at all, and include our:

- Student Services Manager responsible for overseeing the team to ensure you have the best experience possible.
- Accommodation Manager to assist you to find new accommodation in Adelaide or Melbourne, or to change accommodation providers.
- Student Success Advisors responsible for the welfare and academic advancement of students under the age of 18.



ADELAIDE

Great place to live

Adelaide is a truly liveable city. It's known as a vibrant, safe, relaxed city, renowned for its festivals, cultural life, great beaches, sporting events and much, much more. And in 2021 it was named Australia's most liveable city and the third most liveable* in the world!

Affordable and culturally diverse

Adelaide is one of the most affordable^ mainland Australian cities, with a lower cost of living than other capital cities in Australia. It is also culturally diverse. South Australians hail from over 120 different countries, creating a wonderful mix of cultures and influences. One in five South Australians were born overseas!

Natural beauty

South Australians live an active lifestyle and love the great outdoors. Adelaide is a coastal city where pristine white beaches become the focus for recreation and relaxation.

Right on your doorstep, and accessible by public transport, you'll find nature trails and national parks for hiking and biking.

Climate

Adelaide is known for its warm, dry summers and short, mild winters. The city typically has over 300 days of sunshine per year!

* Economist Intelligence Unit, Global Liveability Index 2021 ^ Study Adelaide



Close to the beach



Live centrally



Easy to get around



Cafe culture



Festival city



1.3 million population







MELBOURNE

Exciting lifestyle

More than 200,000 international students call Melbourne home. When you consider the exciting combination of great food, a creative arts scene, and convenient trams traversing city streets, it's easy to see what students love most about Melbourne.

Popular student city

With a long history of welcoming international students each year from over 170 countries, Melbourne is one of the best cities in the world for studying abroad. In fact, it's so popular it was voted third best student city in the world!*

Art sport eat repeat

Melbourne boasts a packed calendar of festivals, events, markets and exhibitions every year. Melbournians love their sports and the city plays host to a great range of sporting events throughout the year including Aussie Rules football, soccer, rugby and grand slam tennis. Add to this Australia's best and most stylish shopping, excellent coffee, fabulous food, art-filled laneways and a thriving cultural and music scene!

Weather

Melbourne has a reputation for its variable weather. It's not uncommon to experience all four seasons in one day! We say, 'pack layers'!

* QS Best Student Cities 2019

What to wear?

Students in Australia dress casually for class. November to March are the warmest months. You will want to have shorts, skirts, dresses, tees, shirts and jeans. June to August are the coldest months. You'll want to have jeans, trousers, skirts, jumpers or sweaters and a coat. A light, waterproof jacket is also useful all year round. Bring some nice gear for going out and some leisure wear for sports and outdoor activities!



Cultural capital



Cafe culture



Gourmet traveller



Free city tram



Shop till you drop



Five million population







A PLACE TO Call Home

We can't wait to welcome you here! Accommodation plays an important part in creating a solid foundation for your academic success and personal growth. Maybe you will want to try staying with an Australian family, for a full cultural experience. Or perhaps, you'd like to live in a shared house with friends. If you want some privacy and quiet, you might prefer your own studio apartment. We can help you find a home that suits your particular needs.

Are you under the age of 18?

Our friendly staff look after all students at the College, but we do take particular care of students who are under the age of 18. Before you arrive we will help you to arrange suitable accommodation, either with a local homestay family, or an apartment at our approved under 18 provider, Urbanest. We'll pick you up at the airport and transfer you to your new home. At College, we will assign you your own personal welfare officer, who you will meet with every two weeks to make sure you're settling into your new life in Australia.

Homestay with a local family

If you would like to experience living with an Australian family, where you will become a part of the family, we can arrange a homestay to host you during your time in Adelaide. This is a fantastic cultural experience and also a great way to practise your English language skills outside of the classroom. Homestay households are often in the suburbs of Adelaide, but they will be well serviced by public transport. You may be matched with a family with children, single adults or older couples – it's your choice.

Scape at the University of Adelaide

If you're looking for somewhere that perfectly balances a fun student lifestyle with the ideal studying environment, then Scape might be the perfect accommodation option for you.

The building is centrally located on North Terrace directly across from the University of Adelaide's main campus!

With plenty of shared social spaces, an exciting monthly events calendar, and a welcoming community, you'll be able to make the most of living abroad while staying in a safe and inclusive environment.













Scape La Trobe, Melbourne

Located in the heart of Melbourne, the Scape La Trobe building redefines convenience and prime location. Living here you'll be just a quick, free tram ride away from the University of Adelaide College in Docklands.

Scape La Trobe has a welcoming student community who are quick to embrace new friends, a bustling events calendar, and with plenty of social spaces - including a games room, cinema, and La Trobe's famous Level 42 Sky Lounge that overlooks Melbourne – there's always something happening.



ACCOMMODATION SERVICE

Opening hours: 9am to 5pm Monday to Friday Accommodation Manager Email: collegeservices@adelaide.edu.au Telephone:+61 8 8313 3229

ACCOMMODATION FACILITIES AND SERVICES

		ADELAIDE AND Melbourne	ADEL	AIDE	MELBOURNE
		HOMESTAY	SCAPE AT The University Of Adelaide	UNIVERSITY VILLAGE	SCAPE LA TROBE
24/7 onsite team	G		٠		٠
Air-conditioning	氘	٠	٠	٠	٠
Bedroom cleaning service	<i>i</i> †			• **	
Common area cleaning service	ħ		٠		٠
Independence		٠	٠	•	•
Laundry facilities	•	• ^	٠	٠	٠
Meals provided		• ^			
Meet other students		٠	٠	•	٠
Practice English	6	٠	٠	٠	٠
Recreational facilities		٠	٠	٠	٠
Security service	0	٠	٠	٠	٠
Shared bathroom		٠	• ^^	• ^^	• ^^
Shared kitchen	ř	٠	٠	•	•
Shared lounge / common room		٠	٠	•	٠
Study desk	hī	٠	•	•	٠
Supportive family environment	ii	٠			
Under 18s	UNDER 18	٠	٠		•
WiFi	((t·	• *	٠	•	•

* Approximately \$5 per week.

^ Full board includes laundry and all meals except lunch on school days.

Part board excludes meals and laundry.

** Yearly cleaning package available at an additional cost.

^^ Ensuite bathrooms options available.

Travel times to and from the College in both Adelaide and Melbourne vary. Homestay options are generally in the suburbs, but easily accessible by public transport. Student residences tend to be centrally located in the city. Talk to us about your options!



TUITION FEES

Current international and domestic student tuition fees are available on our website. All fees and prices are listed in Australian dollars.

There are a few additional fees including Overseas Student Health Cover, course books and materials fees that you should be aware of. These additional fees are also available on our website.



For all the information you need about fees visit college.adelaide.edu.au/admissions/fees

ENGLISH ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

PROGRAM		ENGLISH ENTRY REQUIREMENTS				
PROGRAM		IELTS	iBT TOEFL	Pearson Test of English		
Foundation Studies Program		IELTS 5.5 overall (all bands 5.0 or above) or equivalent	50 overall (15 or above in writing and speaking)	42		
	Extended	IELTS 5.5 overall (all bands 5.0 or above) or equivalent	50 overall (15 or above in writing and speaking)	42		
Degree Transfer Program	Standard / Accelerated	IELTS 5.5 overall (5.5 in speaking and writing, 5.0 in reading and listening) or equivalent	50 overall (17 or above in writing and speaking)	42		
Pre-Master's Program	Two semesters	IELTS 5.5 overall (all bands 5.0 or above) or equivalent	50 overall (15 or above in writing and speaking)	42		
	One semester	IELTS 6.0 overall (all bands 5.5 or above) or equivalent	60 overall (17 or above in writing and speaking)	50		

* Only available to the Pre-Master's Program with bridging and no more than 20 weeks packaged

ACADEMIC ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

Information required for international students' admission into the University of Adelaide College is detailed below by country. If your country is not listed please contact us and we would be happy to assist you.

UNDERGRADUATE

COUNTRY	FOUNDATION STUDIES PROGRAM	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM EXTENDED	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM STANDARD AND DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM ACCELERATED
Global	Completion of Year 1 International Baccalaureate (IB) with a score of 20pts; or *O Levels with a 'C' grade average (4 pts per subject average) across 5 subjects	International Baccalaureate (IB) (or Certificate) with an aggregate of 20pts; or *A Levels with min 2 'E' grades; or *AS Levels with a min 3 'C' grades; or Global Assessment Certificate with a GPA of 1.0 (60%)	International Baccalaureate (IB) (or Certificate) with an aggregate of 22pts; or *A Levels with min 1 'D' grade and 1 'E' grade; or *AS Levels with a min 3 B grades
Australia	Completion of Year 11 with a 'C' grade average	Completion of an Australian Higher School Certificate with an ATAR of: 50 for Computer Science/Information Technology/Science, 55 for Business/Commerce/Engineering/Health and Medical Sciences	Completion of an Australian Higher School Certificate with an ATAR of: 55 for Computer Science/Information Technology/Science 60 for Business/Commerce/Engineering/Health and Medical Sciences
Cambodia	Diploma of Upper Secondary Education with 'C' grade average	Not eligible for Degree Transfer Program Extended	Not eligible for Degree Transfer Program Standard or Degree Transfer Program Accelerated
China	Completion of Senior Middle 2 with 70% (including vocational schools); or Completion of the IAC Foundation Program with 70%	Senior Middle 3 with 65% (including vocational schools)	Senior Middle 3 with 75% (including vocational schools)
Hong Kong	Completion of Form 5 with 45% (where the pass mark is 50%) or 35% (where the pass mark is 40%); or HKDSE with 10 pts (over best 5 subjects)	HKDSE with 10 points (best 5 subjects)	HKDSE with 12 points (best 5 subjects)
India	Year 11 with 55%	ISC or CBSE Year 12, best 3 academic subjects with an average of 55%; or State Board Exams with an average of: 57% for Business/Commerce/ Computer Science/Engineering/Information Technology/Science, 60% for Health and Medical Sciences	ISC or CBSE Year 12, best 3 academic subjects with an average of: 55% for Business/ Commerce/ Comp Science/Engineering/Information Technology/Science, 60% for Health and Medical Science; or State Board Exams with an average of: 60% for Business/Commerce/ Computer Science/Engineering/Information Technology/Science, 65% for Health and Medical Sciences
Indonesia	SMA II with 70%	SMA III with 60% in four academic subjects	SMA III with 70% in four academic subjects
Japan	Kotogakko Year 2 with GPA 3.0	Kotogakko Upper Secondary Certificate with GPA 2.5	Kotogakko Upper Secondary Certificate with GPA 3.0 or higher
Kenya	Year 11 KCSE with 'C' average; or *O Levels with 'C' grade average (grade 4 per subject)	Completion of KCSE with a grade average between C-D+; or *A Levels with min 2 'E' grades; or *AS Levels with a min 3 'C' grades	Completion of KCSE with a grade average of B-C+; or *A Levels with min 1 'D'grade and 1 'E' grade; or *AS Levels with a min 3 B grades
Malaysia	Completion of SPM 'C' grade average in 5 subjects; or Completion of UEC (Senior Middle 2) with 70%; or *O Levels with 'C' grade average (grade 4 per subject)	STPM with min 2 'E' grades; or UEC with passes in a min of 3 academic subjects (C grade average, 40pts); or *A Levels with min 2 'E' grades; or *AS Levels with a min 3 'C' grades	STPM with a min of 1 'D' grade and 1 'E' grade; or UEC with passes in a min of 4 academic subjects (C grade average, 35pts); or *A Levels with min 1 'D' grade and 1 'E' grade; or *AS Levels with a min 3 B grades
Nepal	Year 12 HSC with 65% average	Year 12 HSC with 75% average	Not eligible for Degree Transfer Program Standard or Degree Transfer Program Accelerated
Pakistan	Intermediate/Higher Secondary Certificate Year 12 with 55% average in 3 relevant academic subjects	Not eligible for Degree Transfer Program Extended	Not eligible for Degree Transfer Program Standard or Degree Transfer Program Accelerated
Philippines	Year 11 Senior High School with overall average grade of 80% or higher in academic subjects or successful completion of Year 12 with overall average grade of 70%	Not eligible for Degree Transfer Program Extended	Not eligible for Degree Transfer Program Standard or Degree Transfer Program Accelerated
Singapore	*O Levels with 'C' grade average (grade 4 per subject); or N levels (academic stream only) with grade average of 4	*A Levels with min 2 'E' grades; or *AS Levels with a min 3 'C' grades	*A Levels with min 1 'D' grade and 1 'E' grade; or *AS Levels with a min 3 B grades Polytechnic Diplomas with GPA 1.5
South Korea	Completion of Senior Year 2 with 65% in academic subjects	Senior High School Year 3 with 55% average	Senior High School Year 3 with 60% average
Sri Lanka	*O Levels (including Sri Lankan O Levels) with 'C' grade average (grade 4 per subject)	*A Levels with min 2 'E' grades; or *AS Levels with a min 3 'C' grades; or Sri Lankan A Levels with 2 'S' grades	*A Levels with min 1 'D' grade and 1 'E' grade; or *AS Levels with a min 3 B grades; or Sri Lankan A Levels with 1 'C' grade and 1 'S' grade
Thailand	Mayatom 5 with GPA 2.5	Matayom 6 with GPA of 2.0	Matayom 6 with GPA of 2.2
Vietnam	Year 11 with a minimum GPA 6.5	Year 12 with a GPA of 6.5	Year 12 with a GPA of 7.0
Zambia	Successful completion of the General Certificate of Education with a credit average or *O Levels with a 'C' grade average (4 pts per subject average) across 5 subjects	*A Levels with min 2 'E' grades; or *AS Levels with a min 3 'C' grades	*A Levels with min 1 'D' grade and 1 'E' grade; or *AS Levels with a min 3 'B' grades

POSTGRADUATE

COUNTRY	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM ACCELERATED
Botswana	Not applicable	Successful completion of a 4 Year Bachelor degree from the University of Botswana
Cambodia	4 Year Bachelor Degree, Licence or Diploma (awarded after 2001) with an overall grade below Good, B or 7; or 4 Year Bachelor degree, Licence or Diploma (awarded before 2001)	5 Year Bachelor Degree, Licence or Diploma (awarded after 2001); or 4 Year Bachelor Degree, Licence or Diploma (awarded after 2001) with an overall grade at or above Good, B or 7
China	3, 4 or 5 Year Certificate of Graduation or Graduation Diploma with a grade average of 80% from a recognised institution	Successful completion of a 4 Year Bachelor degree awarded according to the Regulations Concerning Academic Degrees in the People's Republic of China from a recognised institution
Hong Kong	Not applicable	Successful completion of a 3 or 4 Year Bachelor degree from a recognised institution
India	3 Year Bachelor degree (3rd or pass division) from a Section 2 institution, or 3 Year Bachelor degree (2nd, 3rd or pass division) from a Section 3 institution	Successful completion of a 3 Year Bachelor degree in any division from a Section 1 institution, or successful completion of a 3 Year Bachelor degree (1st or 2nd division) from a Section 2 institution or successful completion of a 3 Year Bachelor degree (1st division) from a Section 3 institution
Indonesia	4 Year Sarjana (S1) with 8 semesters, 144-160 credits and a program accreditation rating of C with a GPA of 2.8/4.0, or 3 Year Sarjana Muda/Bakaloreat with a GPA of 2.8/4.0 from a recognised institution	Successful completion of a 4 Year Sarjana (S1) with 8 semesters, 144-160 credits and a program accreditation rating of A or B from a recognised institution
Iran	4 Year Bachelor degree with a 'B' grade average (14.0 pt. minimum) from a Section 2 institution	Successful completion of a 4 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 1 institution, or successful completion of a 5 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 2 institution
Kenya	3 Year Diploma with a grade average of 65% from a Section 1 institution	Successful completion of a 3 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 1 institution, or successful completion of a 4 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 2 institution
Laos	4 or 5 Year Bachelor degree with a GPA of 2.5/4.0 from the National University of Laos, or a 6 or 7 Year Bachelor degree with a GPA of 2.5/4.0 from a recognised institution	Successful completion of a 6 or 7 Year Bachelor degree from the National Univesity of Laos
Nepal	3 Year Bachelor degree with a grade average of 70% (where pass is 50%) 60% (where pass is 40%) from a Section 1 institution	Successful completion of a 4 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 1 institution
Pakistan	3 Year Bachelor degree (without Honours) with a grade average of 55% (GPA 2.5/4.0) from a Section 1 institution, or 3 Year Honours Bachelor degree from a Section 2 institution, or 4 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 3 institution	Successful completion of a 3 Year Honours Bachelor degree or a 4 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 1 institution, or successful completion of a 3 Year Honours Bachelor degree (in 2nd or 3rd Division) from a Section 2 institution
Philippines	3 Year Bachelor degree with a GPA of 3.2 and below from a Section 2 institution	Successful completion of a 3 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 1 institution
South Africa	3 Year National Diploma (at least 240 credits) with a grade average of 65% from a Section 1 institution	Successful completion of a 4 Year National Diploma or a 3 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 1 institution
Thailand	3 Year Associate degree with a GPA of 2.5/4.0 from a Section 1 institution, or a 4 Year Bachelor degree with a final grade below 3.0 from a Section 2 institution	Successful completion of a 4 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 1 institution, or a 4 Year Bachelor degree with a final grade above 3.0 or 5 Year Bachelor degree from a Section 2 institution
Vietnam	3 Year Bang Tot nghiep Cao dang with a GPA of 3.0/4.0 or Bang Tot nghiep Dai Hoc (Tai chuc mode) less than 210 credits with a GPA of 3.0/4.0 from a Section 1 institution, or a 4 Year Bang Tot nghiep Dai Hoc with a GPA of 3.0/4.0 from a Section 2 institution	Successful completion of a 4 Year Bang Tot nghiep Dai Hoc (Chinh quy mode) or Bang Tot nghiep Dai Hoc (Tai chuc mode) with 210 or more credits from a Section 1 institution, or successful completion of a 5 Year Bang Tot nghiep Dai Hoc from a Section 2 institution
Zambia	4 Year Bachelor degree with a final grade of pass or satisfactory from a Section 1 institution, or a 4 Year (after O Levels) or 3 Year (after A Levels) Bachelor degree with a grade average of 65% from a Section 2 institution	Successful completion of a 5 Year Bachelor degree or 4 Year Bachelor degree with a final grade of credit, merit or distinction from a Section 1 institution

* Includes Cambridge, Pearson Edexcel and AQA and can be either predicted or forecast results



Ŭ

2022 KEY DATES

FOUNDATION STUDIES PROGRAM

	FOUNDATION S	TUDIES PROGRAM STANDA	RD (Adelaide and Melbour	ne campuses)	FOUNDATION STUDIES F	PROGRAM ACCELERATED (Adelaide campus only)	
	MARCH 20	22 INTAKE	AUGUST 20)22 INTAKE	OCTOBER 2022 INTAKE		
	START	FINISH	START	FINISH	START	FINISH	
Semester One	7 March 2022	29 July 2022	8 August 2022	23 December 2022	10 October 2022	24 February 2023	
Orientation	2 March 2022	4 March 2022	3 August 2022	5 August 2022	5 October 2022	7 October 2022	
SWOTVAC	-	-	5 December 2022	9 December 2022	-	-	
Exams	8 July 2022	15 July 2022	8 December 2022	16 December 2022	10 February 2023	17 February 2023	
Mid-Year Break	25 July 2022	29 July 2022	26 December 2022	24 February 2023	20 February 2023	24 February 2023	
Semester Two	1 August 2022	23 December 2022	27 February 2023	21 July 2023	27 February 2023	21 July 2023	
SWOTVAC	5 December 2022	9 December 2022	3 July 2023	7 July 2023	-	-	
Exams	8 December 2022	16 December 2022	10 July 2023	14 July 2023	10 July 2023	14 July 2023	
	·	Joins Fou	indation Studies August Intake				

DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM

	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM EXTENDED (Adelaide campus only)						
	MARCH 20	22 INTAKE	OCTOBER 2022 INTAKE				
	START	FINISH	START	FINISH			
Semester One	4 April 2022	4 April 2022 15 July 2022		17 February 2023			
Orientation	30 March 2022 1 April 2021		5 October 2022	7 October 2022			
Break	No break	No break	26 December 2022	30 December 2022			
Classes	-	-	2 January 2023	13 January 2023			
Final Assessments	4 July 2022 8 July 2022		16 January 2023	20 January 2023			
Break	11 July 2022 15 July 2022		23 January 2023	17 February 2023			
	Joins Degree Transfe	r Standard July 2022	Joins Degree Transfer S	Standard February 2023*			

	DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM STANDARD (Adelaide and Melbourne campuses)			DEGREE TRANSFER PROGRAM ACC	ELERATED (Adelaide campus only)	
	FEBRUARY 2022 INTAKE		JULY 2022 INTAKE		OCTOBER 2022 INTAKE	
	START	FINISH	START	FINISH	START	FINISH
Semester One	28 February 2021	22 July 2022	25 July 2022	18 November 2022	10 October 2022	17 February 2023
Orientation	21 February 2021	25 February 2022	18 July 2022	22 July 2022	5 October 2022	7 October 2022
SWOTVAC	13 June 2022	17 June 2022	31 October 2022	4 November 2022	19 December 2022	23 December 2022
Exams	18 June 2022	2 July 2022	5 November 2022	19 November 2022	2 January 2023	6 January 2023
Break	4 July 2022	15 July 2022	21 November 2022	17 February 2023	No break	No break
Semester Two	25 July 2022	18 November 2022	20 February 2023	23 June 2023	Joins Degree Transfer Standard February 2023*	
SWOTVAC	31 October 2022	4 November 2022	5 June 2023	9 February 2023		
Exams	5 November 2022	19 November 2022	12 June 2023	24 June 2023		

PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM

	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM (TWO SEMESTERS) Adelaide and Melbourne campuses				
	MARCH 20	22 INTAKE	OCTOBER 2022 INTAKE		
	START	FINISH	START	FINISH	
Semester One	16 March 2022	24 June 2022	5 October 2022	20 January 2023	
Orientation	16 March 2022	18 March 2022	5 October 2022	14 October 2022	
SWOTVAC and Final Assessments	14 June 2022	17 June 2022	9 January 2023	20 February 2023	
Break	27 June 2022	22 July 2022	26 December 2022	30 December 2022	
Semester Two	Joins Pre-Master's Program Accelerated July 2022		Joins Pre-Master's Program Ac	celerated February 2023*	

Note: 2022 and 2023 dates shown were correct at the time of publishing. Please use these dates as a guide as they may change at the discretion of the University of Adelaide College and/or University of Adelaide. Please refer to college.adelaide.edu.au/admissions/academic-calendar/ for the most up-to-date information.

PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM

	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM ACCELERATED (ONE SEMESTER) Adelaide and Melbourne campuses				
	FEBRUARY 2	022 INTAKE	JULY 2022 INTAKE		
	START	FINISH	START	FINISH	
Semester 1	21 February 2022	2 July 2022	18 July 2022	11 November 2022	
Orientation	21 February 2022	25 February 2022	18 July 2022	22 July 2022	
SWOTVAC or Classess	14 June 2022	17 June 2022	-	-	
Exams	18 June 2022	2 July 2022	5 November 2022	11 November 2022	
Break	-	-	-	-	

	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM (TWO TRIMESTERS) Adelaide campus only OCTOBER 2022 INTAKE START FINISH			
Trimester One	5 October 2022	13 January 2023		
Orientation	5 October 2022	7 October 2022		
SWOTVAC and Final Assessments	9 January 2023	13 January 2023		
Exams	-	-		
Trimester Two	Joins Pre-Master's Program Accelerated January 2023*			

	PRE-MASTER'S PROGRAM ACCELERATED (ONE TRIMESTER) Adelaide campus only JANUARY 2022 INTAKE			
	START	FINISH		
Trimester One	27 January 2022	13 May 2022		
Orientation	27 January 2022	28 January 2022		
SWOTVAC and Exams	5 May 2022	7 May 2022		
Trimester Two	-	-		

HOW TO APPLY

Applying to the University of Adelaide College is simple and can be completed in five steps.





APPLICATION FORM

Please print clearly in English and in BLOCK letters. Tick boxes where appropriate.

ADELAIDE CAMPUS

MELBOURNE CAMPUS

□ International Student Application □ Domestic Student Application (Adelaide Campus only)

REPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION

Representative name (if relevant)

City

đb

Telephone

Email

Representative signature

STUDENT INFORMATION (COMPULSORY)

Title IMr Ms Other	Gender \square M \square F \square Unspecified
Family name	First name(s)
Date of birth (dd/mm/yyyy)	Country of birth
Country of citizenship	First language
Permanent address*	
City	State/province Postcode
Country	Telephone
Are you an Australian Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander?	
The University of Adelaide/The University of Adelaide College – Student ID and Online Account Student ID number, ID card and system password will only be granted to a valid personal email ac	
Email	
Passport number (if available)	Expiry date
Do you hold Permanent Residency or a current Australian visa?	
$\hfill Yes \hfill No \hfill N/A \hfill Yes, please provide a copy of your PR or c$	urrent Australian visa.
Visa type (if relevant)	Visa number (if relevant)

*Your permanent/home country address is required by the Australian Government. If it is not supplied your application cannot be processed

PARENT / LEGAL GUARDIAN DETAILS (COMPULSORY FOR STUDENTS UNDER 18)

Title Mr Ms Other	Gender IM F Unspecified
Family name	First name(s)
Relationship to student (i.e. mother or father)	
Permanent address of Parent or Guardian	
Email	Telephone
EDUCATION HISTORY	
If you are currently completing a qualification, please indicate when you expect to complete the	nis study (month/year).
Name and location of institution (starting from the most recent qualification)	
Qualification/Award received	Years attended (e.g. 2018-2020)
Name and location of institution	
Qualification/Award received	Years attended (e.g. 2016-2018)



PROGRAM SELECTION

APPLICATION FORM

¥ 00

Date

ADELAIDE CAMPUS Foundation Studies Program Standard – February/March intake Standard – July/August intake Accelerated – October intake MELBOURNE CAMPUS Foundation Studies Program	Degree Transfer Program Extended – March intake Standard – February intake Standard – July intake Extended – October intake Accelerated – October intake Degree Transfer Program	Pre-Master's Program Two semesters – March intake Two semesters – October intake Accelerated/One semester – February intake Accelerated/One semester – July intake Two trimesters – October intake Accelerated/One trimester – January intake Pre-Master's Program	English Language Programs General Academic English English for Academic Purposes English Language Programs	
☐ Standard – February/March intake ☐ Standard – July /August intake	☐ Standard – February intake ☐ Standard – July intake	 Two semesters – March intake Two semesters – October intake Accelerated/One semester – February intake Accelerated/One semester – July intake 	General Academic English	
Year of entry to the University of Adelaide Co	llege: 20			
UNIVERSITY PROGRAM				
Please indicate which bachelor's or master's de Bachelor/Master of:	egree you intend to study at the University of Ad	telaide (e.g. Bachelor of Commerce)		
ACCOMMODATION				
	commodation for you in Adelaide or Melbourne cation form from collegeaccommodation@adelai			
Would you like the College to organise your air	rport pick-up? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No			
ADDITIONAL SERVICES				
Would you like the University of Adelaide Col	lege to organise your Overseas Student Health C	over (OSHC) on your behalf?		
If yes, please indicate: Single Cou	ple 🗌 Family	If no, please list your current OSHC details		
Policy provider:				
Policy number:		Start date: Expiry d	ate:	
MEDICAL CONDITIONS Do you have a disability, impairment or long-t	Visa holders and their accompanying family member erm medical condition which may affect your stu	idies? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No		
Disclosure will not disadvantage your applicat Personal information collected in this section r the College (including Kaplan Higher Education	ion and is confidential. The information you prov nay constitute 'sensitive information' under appl on Pty Ltd), The University of Adelaide and oth 6 years of age or older, and explicitly consent to	e impact of your condition on your ability to meet academi vide will assist us in best catering for your needs. icable privacy legislation. Please indicate your consent rega er relevant entities (including Kaplan's associated entities) the collection, storage, use, transferring, disclosing and oth	arding the handling of that information by	
PRIVACY NOTICE				
requested. We may also use your information to personal information about you in accordance w contains information about how you can access a more information. In regard to promotional ma I do not want to receive communication in	improve our products and services and offer you ou ith our Privacy Policy (available at college adelaide. nd correct the personal information we hold about tterial, please indicate below. any format from the University of Adelaide Colle	collect personal information about you so that we can provide ur, or our partners' or suppliers', products and services which edu.au), including to your education agent and the Australia you, or make a privacy complaint. You may contact the Priva ege sent on behalf of its sponsors, partners or suppliers, or ege about its own publications, information and events.	n may be relevant to you. We may disclose n government. Our privacy policy acy Officer (privacy@kaplan.edu.au) for	
DECLARATION				
I have read, understood and agree to be bound by the Terms and Conditions of enrolment. I declare that I have read the instructions on this application form and that, to the best of my knowledge, the information provided by me is true and complete in every particular. I acknowledge that the University of Adelaide College and the University of Adelaide may vary or reverse any decision regarding admission or enrolment made on the basis of incorrect or incomplete information provided by me. I give permission to the University of Adelaide College to verify or obtain records from other educational institutions that I have attended. I understand that I am seeking temporary entry into Australia for educational purposes only as a fee-paying student. I understand that if I change my visa status, I may be subject to different rules and conditions. I understand the above conditions and am prepared to accept them in full. In particular that I, or my sponsor, will be responsible for the full costs of the academic program for which I am seeking admission, as well as the associated travel and living costs. I give permission to the University of Adelaide College to provide information to my parent(s) or guardian(s) and my agent regarding my application for admission to the program listed above. I confirm that I have read, understood and agree to be bound by the University of Adelaide College Terms and Conditions (here attached). I also confirm that I am 16 years of age or older and consent to the College (including Kaplan Higher Education Pty Ltd), The University of Adelaide and other relevant entities (including Kaplan's associated entities), in connection with and for the purposes of my application and study: collecting, storing, using, transferring, disclosing and otherwise handling my personal information (including sensitive information); providing my personal information to any other data controllers or data processors for processing my personal information (including sensitive information); i ann NOT located i				
Signature of student		Date		

Signature of parent/guardian (required if student is under 18 years old)



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These Terms and Conditions are applicable to all students studying at the University of Adelaide College through Kaplan Higher Education Pty Ltd ABN 85 124 217 670 CRICOS 03127E (the 'College') including English Language Programs delivered by the College (CRICOS 03127E) and Foundation Studies, Degree Transfer and Pre-Master's programs delivered under agreement with the University of Adelaide (CRICOS 00123M).

1.1. Policies and procedures: All College students are subject to the policies and procedures that are published on our website (currently at college.adelaide.edu.au/about/policies-and-forms) and in the College student handbook, including those dealing with student misconduct, assessment, progression, enrolment deferral and cancellation, complaints and appeals, and refund. Students must review these policies and procedures at all times.

policies and procedures at all times. 1.2. Late arrivals, vacations and absences: All students are expected to attend class from the first day of their program. No refund is given for time missed due to arrivals after the published program commencement date, vacations, absences or public holidays. Such periods of absence will not be replaced by a free extension of any program. No refunds or substitutions will be made for classes missed due to non-College external exams, excursions, orientation period or other obligations that fall outside the normal teaching schedule. Classes are not held, and many campus facilities are closed, on public holidays. All published program dates start on a Monday, but if the Monday is a public holiday, the program start will fall on the Tuesday. Students may request written permission for late arrival up to between one to two weeks (depending on program) from their published program commencement date. Students who arrive after the program commencement date will be required to catch up on the work that they have missed. While every effort will be made to assist the student to catch up on program. The student will have a responsibility to undertake an online orientation upon commencement. 1.3. Campus facilities: Students are advised that campus facilities may not be available during study breaks.

1.3. Campus facilities: Students are advised that campus facilities may not be available during study breaks. Details are available from the Student Services Team or Reception staff at the College.

1.4. Placement: The College may place a student into the most appropriate class and to postpone subjects/ courses to the following semester/trimester where there is an insufficient number of students for that class or subject/course.

1.5. Program changes: The College may change program dates, program curricula, tutors and programs at any time at its discretion. However, in cases where the program is rescheduled before the first class and the new date is unacceptable to the student, all unused tuition fees will be refunded.

1.6. Tuition fees: The student or student's family agrees to pay the total tuition fee and any additional charges in accordance with the fee schedule for the current year published on our website (currently at college. adelaide.edu.au). Students who do not finalise their payments within the first two weeks will have their enrolment cancelled. All refunds are made in accordance with the College Refund Policy. Tuition fees include lessons, orientation, placement and progress testing and a College certificate upon successful completion of the program. The College may withhold the granting of a certificate from a student if the student's tuition fees or any other fees remain outstanding.

1.7. Repeat payment: Students repeat a course/subject or courses/subjects or semester/trimester will incur charges based on the current year's published tuition fees at the time of payment.

1.8. Late payment: A fee of AUD 100 applies on unpaid accounts 30 days after the date the payment was due.
1.9. Books and materials fees: Students may be required to purchase textbooks, workbooks, stationery, software and other required learning materials at an additional cost. Details of any additional costs are in the College student handbook or the relevant program or unit outline.

1.10. Additional services: Any additional services (such as travel, telephone costs, excursions, medical costs, special diet, non-College exams and enrolment amendments) are not included in any fees unless specifically stated on a valid invoice from the College. Students wishing to arrange homestay accommodation and/or airport transfer can obtain further information at college.adelaide.edu.au/student-life/accommodation

an port tansact each octain that in the function according as students with a student of according transact according to the student of the student and students are student and the student of the student student and the student (unless specifically excluded), the student's parents (funder 18), College staff and contractors, and between the College and the University of Adelaide and by either of them with the Australian government, or state and Territory governments, and their designated authorities, the agent that recruited the student (unless specifically excluded), the student's parents (funder 18), College staff and contractors, and between the College and the University of Adelaide and related body corporates of the College and their staff, contractors and insurer. This information may include personal information about you which is considered sensitive information, contact details, program enrolment details and changes, program results, and the circumstance of any suspected breach by the student of a visa condition. The College's Privacy Policy outlines further information about the handling of personal information by the College (college. Adelaide.edu.au/legal). You may contact our Privacy Officer at privacy (kaplan.edu.au if you have any enquiries about you personal information or if you wish to make a privacy complaint. 11.2. Medical costs: The College is hereby authorised to seek medical treatment should the College or a staff member acting on its behalf consider such action necessary for a student. The student agrees to indemnify the College for any expense, loss, damage or liability whatsoever suffered or incurred as a result of authorising and arranging such emergency medical treatment.

1.13. Photography, filming and sound recording. The College or its representatives may arrange to photograph or shoot video footage of students for promotional or marketing purposes, in print and/or online at any time, including during graduation ceremonies. Any student who does not wish to participate should advise the College staff or its representative at the time of booking and state at the time of the photographing or video shooting that they do not wish to participate, and remove themselves.

1.14 In the unlikely event that the College is unable to fully deliver your course of study, you may be eligible for assistance. If your course is an English language program, please see the Statement of Tuition Assurance (https://college.adelaide.edu.au/bout/policies-and-forms) and note that where you are eligible for such assistance and that assistance is provided by the Tuition Protection Service, the College will provide information about you and your studies to the Tuition Protection Service. If your course is not an English language program, please see The University of Adelaide's policy regarding tuition assurance (https://www.adelaide.edu.au/policies). Please also see the College's Privacy Policy.

2. THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE FEES

2.1. The University of Adelaide program fees will depend on the student's choice of undergraduate or postgraduate degree program and point of entry. Further information is available on the University of Adelaide website, currently at adelaide.edu.au.

3. DEFERRAL, SUSPENSION AND CANCELLATION OF ENROLMENT

3.1. A student may apply to defer their studies on the grounds of compelling or compassionate circumstances such as their own ill health or that of a very close relative. All applications for deferral from a program of study must be made in writing or using the relevant form available from the College. Students should refer to the College's Deferral, Suspension and Cancellation of Enrolment Policy (currently available at college. adelaide.edu.au/about/policies-and-forms) for details of the circumstances in which their enrolment may be deferred, suspended or cancelled, before submitting their application.

3.2. A student's enrolment at the College may be suspended or cancelled in accordance with the College's Deferral, Suspension and Cancellation of Enrolment Policy (currently available at college. adelaide.edu.au/ about/policies-and-forms), including on the grounds of misbehavior by the student, the student's failure to pay amount(s) owing to the College in accordance with this agreement or a breach of program attendance or progression by the student.

4. REFUNDS

4.1. The College's Refund Policy is currently available at college.adelaide.edu.au/about/policiesand-forms. All students must read the Refund Policy before accepting an offer of admission from the College. Students requesting a refund are required to do so in accordance with the Refund Policy. Approved refunds are paid in Australian dollars into the same bank account it was paid from. Tuition fees are not transferable to other students.

5. INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

5.1. Visa information: It is the responsibility of the student to arrange all applicable travel permits or visas and to have a valid passport for their whole period of study. The student may be asked to make payment for their first study period before any of their visa documentation is issued. A Confirmation of Enrolment

(CoE) may not be issued by the College until payment for the first study period has been received as per the Offer of Admission and the enrolment agreement has been signed and returned to the College by the student. The enrolment agreement includes reference to the pre-arrival information and grievance procedures information.

5.2. Student visa obligations: Student visa holders are required to maintain compliance with all applicable visa conditions including providing the College with a current residential address, mobile number, email address and who to contact in emergency situations, as well as notifying the College of any change in these details within 7 days of the change, maintaining satisfactory academic progress and attending a minimum of 80% of their program. Students that fail to commence their enrolled program or fail to meet the requirement for 80% attendance or satisfactory academic progress will be reported to the Department of Home Affairs (DoHA). Any school-aged dependents accompanying overseas students to Australia will be required to pay full fees if they are enrolled in either a government or non-government school.

full fees if they are enrolled in either a government or non-government school. 5.3. Health insurance: Health insurance is compulsory for student visa holders and their accompanying family members. Students are required to provide proof of health insurance at the time of their enrolment. Students will not receive a Confirmation of Enrolment (CoE) until they have obtained satisfactory health insurance for the length of their visa. The Australian government requires all students on student visas to join the Overseas Student Health Cover (OSHC) scheme, a health insurance plan for overseas students in Australia. Students must ensure that payment is made for compulsory OSHC before their visa is issued and that the insurance provides adequate coverage for the duration of the student's visa.

5.4. Codes of practice: The College abides by the National Code of Practice for Registration Authorities and Providers of Education and Training to Overseas Students 2018 (the National Code) and the Educational Services for Overseas Students Act 2000 (Cth) (ESOS Act). Further information about the National Code can be obtained at internationaleducation.gov.au/regulatory-information/.
5.5. Living expenses: Migration regulations in Australia require international students to show evidence that

5.5. Living expenses: Migration regulations in Australia require international students to show evidence that they can contribute to the cost of living and studying in Australia. Further information can be obtained at studyinaustralia.gov.au or homeaffairs.gov.au.

6. CONSUMER PROTECTION

6.1. These Terms and Conditions, and the right to make complaints and seek appeals of decisions and actions under various processes, does not affect the rights of the student to take action under the Australian Consumer Law if the Australian Consumer Law applies.

6.2. Students will be advised of any changes to these Terms and Conditions that may result from a directive of the governing body of the College or the University of Adelaide, or from a change in government legislation or regulation. Any dispute, claim or other matter arising will be subject to the laws of South Australia.

6.3. Students who are dissatisfied with a decision made by the College may submit a complaint to the College in accordance with the relevant College Grievances, Complaints and Appeals Policy (currently available at college.adelaide.edu.au/about/policies-and-forms). If a student is dissatisfied with the outcome of a complaint and subsequent appeal, they may also submit an application for review of the College's decision or action to the Office of the Training Advocate (trainingadvocate.sa.gov.au) or the Overseas Student Ombudsman.gov.au).

7. DECLARATION

Upon submitting an application to the College, and subsequently undertaking any study at the College, the student (or their authorised representative on the student's behalf – if the student is under 18 years of age): 7.1. Declares that the information provided in their application form is true and complete in every detail. 7.2. Understands that giving false or incomplete information may lead to the refusal of their application of their enrolment.

or cancellation of their enrolment. 7.3. Has read and understood these terms and conditions, the published information in the College brochure and on the College (and the University of Adelaide) website and has sufficient information

about the College to enrol. 7.4. Authorises the College or its representatives to retain their photo image for identification purposes and consents to the use of any photographs or video footage taken of the student for promotional or marketing purposes, in print and/or online (including at a graduation ceremony), at any time without further consent or notification. Any student who does not wish to participate should advise the College at the time of the

photographing or video shooting of their wish not to participate and will remove themselves. 7.5. Authorises the College to provide the University of Adelaide, or any other educational institutions to which the student is seeking admission, any required relevant official records and other personal information relevant to their application or studies. The student also gives the College permission to obtain official records from any educational institution the student attends or has attended and from the University of Adelaide after their studies at the College have finished.

7.6 Authorises and consents to the College to validate his/her qualifications and release copies of academic transcripts to prospective employers, when/if required.

7.7. For international students, the student understands that the College will collect information during their enrolment in order to meet its obligations under the ESOS Act and the National Code and to ensure the student complies with the conditions of their visa and the student's obligations under Australian immigration laws. The authority to collect information is contained in the ESOS Act, ESOS Regulations and the National Code. The international student authorities the College to provide information including personal and contact details, program enrolment details, and the circumstances of any suspected breach of their student visa conditions to the Australian Government, the Tuition Protection Service (if relevant) and any other designated authorities. The student also understands that this information can be disclosed without their consent where the College is authorised to or required to by law.

consent where the College is authorised to or required to by law. 7.8. Understands and consents to the collection and handling of personal information (including sensitive information) in accordance with (as applicable) (a) the College's Privacy Policy (available at https://college. adelaide.edu.au/privacy-policy/) for personal information handled by the College in Australia; (b) Kaplan's Privacy Policy (available at https://www.kaplanpathways.com/privacy/) for personal information handled outside of Australia by associated entities of Kaplan Higher Education Pty Ltd; and/or (c) Kaplan's Personal Information Protection Policy' (available at https://www.kic.org.cn/privacy/) for personal information about individuals located in the People's Republic of China. 7.9. Accepts liability for payment of all relevant fees identified in these Terms and Conditions, the College prochuse and on the College (or the Livingerius of Adelaida) busheira The attiget and on the College

7.9. Accepts liability for payment of all relevant fees identified in these Terms and Conditions, the College brochure and on the College (or the University of Adelaide) website. The student also understands the circumstances in which refunds will not be applicable as set out in these Terms and Conditions, including the College's Refund Policy, and that fees may increase with notification from the College during the program. For international students, the student has also read the information provided in relation to living expenses and they understand that the cost of living in Australia may be higher than in their own country, and the student confirms that they can meet those costs.

7.10. Understands and agrees to abide by all the College policies and procedures (currently available at college.adelaide.edu.au/about/policies-and-forms).

7.11. Agrees to notify the College of their contact details, including their current residential address, mobile number (if any) and email address, and who to contact in emergency situations. The student also agrees to notify the College of any change in those details within 7 days of the change.

7.12 Acknowledges that the College reserves the right to change terms, conditions or policies without prior notice in order to meet its legislative requirements, or to follow directive of the governing body of the College or the University of Adelaide.

and agrees to keep themselves up to date with the changes occurring by checking regularly the website and/or speak to staff at the College.

The following websites may be of use for international students:

- Education Services for Overseas Students (ESOS): internationaleducation.gov.au
- Department of Home Affairs: homeaffairs.gov.au
- •Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade: dfat.gov.au
- •Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service: agriculture.gov.au
- Overseas Student Ombudsman: ombudsman.gov.au
- · Office of the Training Advocate (SA only): training advocate.sa.gov.au

STUDENT STORIES

A university pathway can really empower you to follow your own path to success. Hear what our current and past international students have to say about their experience learning online at the University of Adelaide College.

'I think that a lot of people are afraid that studying online will be a barrier. I chose to study online as I wanted to get familiar with the subjects and study programs in Australia, while still living at home with my parents. I became a strong, independent learner over the last year. The teachers at the College were really supportive and encouraged me to keep asking questions. I did my Foundation Studies Program 100% online and was Dux for my cohort in 2021 and received my offer to a Bachelor of Architectural Design at the University of Adelaide.'



NGHIA LE XUAN Vietnamese Foundation Studies Program to Bachelor of Architectural Design



Scan the QR code to hear Nghia talk more about his experience studying online.



'I was so worried about studying online as I didn't think the online class could be as effective as a real one. But, fortunately I completed the Foundation Studies Program course successfully. I'm not really a top student of any subject in our class, but my overall grades were enough for me to go to the University of Adelaide. I really appreciated the support from my teachers. I think the most important thing about online learning is to actively communicate with your teachers and if you have any questions, feel free to ask your teacher and your classmates as soon as possible.'



Scan the QR to hear Francine share her experience studying online with us.

FRANCINE LI Chinese

Foundation Studies Program to Bachelor of Business Management

'I had been preparing to come to Australia for months, so was really disappointed when I learnt that I would be studying online, but the experience has been good for me! When I didn't understand something in class, I would go back to the Zoom recording of the lesson. That's the time I take notes and get organised. At first, I didn't expect my grades to be so high, because the final exams were not as easy as I thought...so, it turned out better than my expectations. I was runner up Dux in my cohort and got my offer to study a Bachelor of Laws at the University of Adelaide.'

RAINNY (RUIMING) GENG Chinese

Foundation Studies Program to Bachelor of Laws





Scan the QR to hear Rainny talk about her time studying with the College.



FOR FURTHER ENQUIRIES

The University of Adelaide College

ADELAIDE CAMPUS

132 Grenfell St Adelaide SA 5000 Australia

MELBOURNE CAMPUS

370 Docklands Drive Docklands Melbourne VIC 3008 Australia

WEBSITE college.adelaide.edu.au

TELEPHONE +61 8 8313 3430

ENQUIRIES college@adelaide.edu.au

college.adelaide.edu.au

(f) facebook.com/uniofadelaidecollege

(O) instagram.com/uniadelcollege

> youtube.com/theuniversityofadelaidecollege

DISCLAIMER The information in this publication is current as at the date of printing and is subject to change. You can find updated information on our website at college.adelaide.edu.au.

KAPLAN)

The University of Adelaide College operated by Kaplan Higher Education Pty Ltd.

Kaplan Higher Education Pty Ltd. ABN 85 124 217 670.

Foundation Studies, Degree Transfer and Pre-Master's programs (The University of Adelaide) CRICOS 00123M | English language programs (Kaplan) CRICOS 03127E © The University of Adelaide College. Published March 2022

Supporting Australian education in association with

